

New Zealand Gazette

WELLINGTON: THURSDAY, 7 MARCH 2002

CONTENTS

Charitable Trusts Notices	None
Friendly Societies and Credit Unions Notices	None
Incorporated Societies Notices	588
General Notices	589
GOVERNMENT	
Vice Regal	589
Parliamentary Notices	589
Private Bills	590
Departmental Notices	590
Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices	600
Land Notices	600
Regulation Summary	610
General Section	610
Deadlines	610
Index	611
	Friendly Societies and Credit Unions Notices Incorporated Societies Notices General Notices GOVERNMENT Vice Regal Parliamentary Notices Private Bills Departmental Notices Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices Land Notices Regulation Summary General Section Deadlines

USING THE GAZETTE

The *New Zealand Gazette*, the official newspaper of the Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding week). All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand Gazette Office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday in the week of publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices being submitted for publication must be reproduced copies of the originals. Dates, proper names and signatures

are to be shown clearly. A covering instruction setting out requirements must accompany all notices.

Copy will be returned unpublished if not submitted in accordance with these requirements.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette Office Department of Internal Affairs P.O. Box 805 Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz

Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will be subject to a charge of \$55 to cover setting up and deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in the *New Zealand Gazette*: 55c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard commercial practices. Advertising rates are not negotiable.

All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition - Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and Supplements – Published as and when required.

Availability

All editions are available on subscription from the New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs, P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Commerce House, 360 Queen Street, **Auckland**.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.

Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, **Dunedin**.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway Avenue, **Palmerston North**.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University, **Palmerston North**.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Bowen House, Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the dates and times below:

13 December 2001

Granson, Barry Neil, of Rangihau Road, R.D. 1, Coroglen.

18 February 2002

Giacon, Anton Mario, director, at 10.30 a.m.

Haitana, Norma Moetu, beneficiary, of 32 Tuwharetoa Road, Kawerau, at 10.05 a.m.

Pakau, Waiparaki Allen, beneficiary, of 32 Tuwharetoa Road, Kawerau, at 10.06 a.m.

Peck, Sharon L, restaurateur, of 34 Domain Road, Whakatane, at 12.34 p.m.

Shannon, Peter Robert, of 71 Denny Hulme Road, Mt Maunganui, at 11.40 a.m.

Warbrick, Norman Gilbert Thomas, of 8 Boyd Street, Katikati, at 11.35 a.m.

Wood, Stuart Henry, accountant, of Main Road, Katikati, at 11.28 a.m.

19 February 2002

Smyth, Claire Linda, office clerk, of 17 Larisa Grove, Papamoa, at 11.30 a.m.

20 February 2002

Karaka, Darren Jacob, director, of 41 Bolton Street, Petone, Wellington, at 10.14 a.m.

21 February 2002

Brown, Gary Andrew, painter and decorator, of 414 Hapia Street, Hastings, at 10.25 a.m.

Wong, Darren Roland, landscaper, of 196 State Highway No. 2, Clive, Napier, at 10.30 a.m.

22 February 2002

Baker, Hayley Sheree, mother, of 8A Balmerino Crescent, Hamilton, at 4.10 p.m.

Bell, Seenie Whati-ora, unemployed, of 8A Balmerino Crescent, Hamilton, at 4.10 p.m.

Cracknell, Grayham Roy, bushmen, of 1111 Caroline Road, Hastings, at 1.15 p.m.

Kemp, Ezra Noel Te Maitanga, unemployed, of 24 Wyon Street, Linwood, Christchurch, at 11.45 a.m.

Old, John Albert Thomas, cleaner, of 257 Hills Road, Christchurch.

Upston, Elaine Ann, unemployed, of 13 Seddon Street, Cheviot, at 3.40 p.m.

25 February 2002

Asiata, Kirisimasi, orchard worker, of 41 Waterworth Avenue, Maraenui, Napier, at 11.00 a.m.

Grey, Max, businessman, of 5 Waingaro Road, Ngaruawahia, at 3.50 p.m.

Lawn, Daniel Nigel, unemployed, of 1/75 Domain Road, Whakatane.

McGurk, Andrew Joseph, beneficiary, of 35 Queens Drive, Invercargill.

Rickard, Martyn Laurence, of 28 Cambridge Terrace, Te Aro, Wellington, at 10.32 a.m.

Saafi, Isabelle, beneficiary, of 22B Clarice Place, Takanini, Auckland, at 11.50 a.m.

26 February 2002

Barnett, Julie Edith, unemployed, of 68 Liverpool Street, Wanganui, at 4.30 p.m.

Bennett, Bernard Joseph, and **Bennett, Brenda Elizabeth**, both retired, both of 12 Hessey Street, Masterton, at 3.30 p.m.

Maxwell, Lance, beneficiary, of 3/94 Pah Road, Papatoetoe, Auckland, at 4.02 p.m.

McKeich, Brent Stuart, of 125 Main Street, Pahiatua, at 1.37 p.m.

Nevard, Nicola Ann, mother, of 26 Bell Crescent, Concord, Dunedin, at 10.30 a.m.

Savage, Karen Nancy Leigh, beneficiary, of 9 Dransfield Street, Vogeltown, Wellington, at 12.30 p.m.

Smith, Patricia Roslyn, shop assistant, of 41 Collins Street, Gisborne, at 2.00 p.m.

27 February 2002

Gale, Karen Ann, mother, of 242 Brockville Road, Dunedin, at 9.32 a.m.

Lauchlan, Kevin Crawford, driver/tank salesman, of 31 Erua Road, Ostend, Waiheke Island, at 9.55 a.m.

Madden, Nicola Karen, mother, of 144 Portia Street, Stratford, at 8.30 a.m.

McGaffney, Rachel Pauline, unemployed, of 11/53 The Avenue, Albany, Auckland, at 12.51 p.m.

McMurdo, David Paul, chef/student, of 41 Chelmsford Street, Invercargill

Sullivan, Robert Jamie, grocery assistant, of 242 Brockville Road, Dunedin, at 9.30 a.m.

Sullivan, Christine Ann, caregiver, of 31 Oban Street, Mosgiel, Dunedin, at 3.30 p.m.

Upston, Robert John, machine operator, of 2/30 Bassett Street, Burwood, Christchurch, at 4.25 p.m.

28 February 2002

Cliburn, Donnie Dale, chef, of 11 Rawhiti Avenue, Matamata, at 12.55 p.m.

Coleman, Potene, of Wereta Street, Tokomaru Bay

Grace, Richard, casual worker, of 48 Speargrass Grove, Timberlea, Upper Hutt, at 12.35 p.m.

McClure, Gay Liana, student, of 7 Wilkie Place, Napier, at 10.11 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

New Zealand Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4751, Christchurch. Web site. www.insolvency.govt.nz

ba1532

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

IT Media Limited

Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers

Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

We, Michael Peter Stiassny and Grant Robert Graham, hereby give notice that on the 27th day of February 2002 at 4.00 p.m., we were appointed joint and several receivers and managers of the assets and undertakings of IT Media Limited, pursuant to a debenture dated the 9th day of August 2000.

Short Description of Property Charged Under the Debenture: All assets and undertakings of the company.

The Office of the Receivers and Managers is at: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Sixteenth Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street, Auckland.

All Inquiries to: Steve Thomas.

Cycle Technology Limited (in receivership) (trading as John Deans Cyclery) ("the company")

Notice of Appointment of Receivers

Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Company No.: WN. 281674

Gary Traveller and John Howard Ross Fisk, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, were appointed jointly and severally as receivers of Cycle Technology Limited (trading as John Deans Cyclery) on the 25th day of February 2002 under the terms of a debenture.

The Property in Receivership is: All of the company's undertaking, property and assets.

The Receivers' Office Address is: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level Sixteen, 113-119 The Terrace (P.O. Box 243), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 462 7000. Facsimile: (04) 462 7492.

Dated this 25th day of February 2002.

GARY TRAVELLER and JOHN HOWARD ROSS FISK, Receivers.

ar1469

Link Distributors Limited

Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager

Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 28th day of February 2002, Raymond Gordon Burgess, business consultant of Auckland, was appointed receiver and manager of all of the property of Link Distributors Limited under the powers contained in a debenture dated the 11th day of April 2000, given by that company.

The Property in Receivership is: All of the company's undertaking, property and assets.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at: Burgess & Associates, Business Consultants, 12 Arkley Avenue, Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.

Dated this 1st day of March 2002.

R. G. BURGESS, Receiver and Manager.

VOLUNTARY WINDING UP AND FIRST MEETINGS

Buller Johnston Life & Financial Services Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Voluntary Liquidation and Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 255 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that, by a special resolution of shareholders on the 28th day of February 2002 at 11.00 a.m. and pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that the company has been placed into voluntary liquidation.

Matthew James Doyle, chartered accountant of Wanganui, has been appointed the liquidator forthwith.

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, the directors have signed and filed with the Registrar of Companies, a declaration of solvency dated the 27th day of February 2002 and, pursuant to section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993, have completed a directors' certificate that the company is able to pay its debts and their reasons for that opinion.

MATTHEW JAMES DOYLE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: M. J. Doyle, Chartered Accountant, Suite Sixteen, Wicksteed Terrace, Wanganui. Postal Address: P.O. Box 4004, Wanganui. Telephone: (06) 345 0719. Facsimile: (06) 345 4111.

vw1525

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the following company on the date and time below:

28 February 2002

Pehiri Shearing Limited (in liquidation) at 9.25 a.m.

Address of Liquidator:

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

New Zealand Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4751, Christchurch. Web site: www.insolvency.govt.nz

Appointment of Liquidator

By order of the High Court at Auckland on the 28th day of February 2002 at the time specified, Gerard Hulst, chartered accountant of Auckland, was appointed liquidator of the following company:

• P & S Company Limited (in liquidation) at 11.15 a.m.

Creditors should file claims with the liquidator by the 26th day of April 2002.

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to Leigh Osman.

Copies of the liquidator's first report will be available in 20 working days from www.hulst.co.nz

Address of Liquidator:

GERARD HULST AND ASSOCIATES, P.O. Box 6901, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1. Telephone: (09) 357 6756. Email: gerard@hulst.co.nz

al1514

STR Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 241 of the Companies Act 1993

On the 18th day of September 2000 at 3.40 p.m., the shareholders of STR Properties Limited passed a special resolution putting the company into liquidation and appointed Trevor Edwin Laing as liquidator of the company.

For Inquiries Contact the Liquidator: Trevor Laing, Trevor Laing & Associates, P.O. Box 2468, Dunedin. Telephone: (03) 454 4559.

al1465

STR Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 241 of the Companies Act 1993

On the 18th day of September 2000 at 3.40 p.m., the shareholders of STR Holdings Limited passed a special resolution putting the company into liquidation and appointed Trevor Edwin Laing as liquidator of the company.

For Inquiries Contact the Liquidator: Trevor Laing, Trevor Laing & Associates, P.O. Box 2468, Dunedin. Telephone: (03) 454 4559.

al1464

Megazines Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

The Companies Act 1993

I, John Francis Managh, insolvency specialist of Napier, hereby give notice that by order of the High Court, Wellington, on the 25th day of February 2002, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, I was appointed liquidator of Megazines Limited.

Dated this 28th day of February 2002.

JOHN MANAGH, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 1022, Napier. Telephone/Facsimile: (06) 835 6280 (office hours). Email: jmanagh@xtra.co.nz

al1507

Wigram Accommodation Limited (in liquidation) **Notice of Appointment of Liquidator**

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, Stephen Kim Bennett, chartered accountant of Whangarei, was appointed liquidator of Wigram Accommodation Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 26th day of February 2002 at 4.00 p.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during normal business hours at the address and telephone number stated below.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 19th day of March 2002, as the day on or before the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to establish any priority under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 26th day of February 2002.

S. K. BENNETT.

Address for Service: Sumpter Baughen, First Floor, 4 Vinery Lane, Whangarei. Postal Address: P.O. Box 215, Whangarei. Telephone: (09) 438 3939. Facsimile: (09) 438 3937. Email: sumpter.baughen@xtra.co.nz al1442

Coastal Barging Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Bernard Spencer Montgomerie, insolvency practitioner of Auckland, was appointed liquidator of Coastal Barging Limited by resolution of the shareholders on the 20th day of February 2002 at 10.10 a.m.

The liquidator requires creditors to file claims and establish any priority their claim may have by the 25th day of March 2002.

Dated this 25th day of February 2002.

BERNARD MONTGOMERIE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Montgomerie & Associates, C.P.O. Box 65, Auckland 1015. Telephone: (09) 358 9101. Facsimile: (09) 358 9107.

al1417

Lazarus Plumbing & Drainage Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 15th day of February 2002 at 1.00 p.m., it was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Lazarus Plumbing & Drainage Limited be liquidated and that Allan Jack Brian, chartered accountant of Auckland, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 25th day of February 2002 at 1.00 p.m.

Creditors and shareholders may direct their inquiries to me during normal business hours at the address and telephone number stated below.

ALLAN JACK BRIAN, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Blackmore, Virtue and Owens, P.O. Box 9579, Newmarket, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 520 4089. Facsimile: (09) 524 7580.

al1410

Henderson Seafood Supermarket Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the above-named company on the 26th day of February 2002 at 10.35 a.m., passed a resolution appointing Colin Ian Devcich, chartered accountant of Auckland, as liquidator of the company.

A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated at Auckland this 26th day of February 2002.

COLIN DEVCICH, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Colin Devcich, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 51-950, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 576 0675. Facsimile: (09) 576 0679.

al1471

Bean Rock Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of Bean Rock Developments Limited (in liquidation) on the 26th day of February 2002 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Bean Rock Developments Limited (in liquidation) fix the 26th day of March 2002, as the day on or before which the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 27th day of February 2002.

J. P. MELTZER, Liquidator.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

al1503

2000 Limited (in liquidation) (formerly known as **Quayside Developments 2000 Limited)**

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 2000 Limited (in liquidation) on the 26th day of February 2002 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of 2000 Limited (in liquidation) fix the 26th day of March 2002, as the day on or before which the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 27th day of February 2002.

J. P. MELTZER, Liquidator.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

al1499

Digiprint Limited

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

The Companies Act 1993

On the 1st day of March 2002 at 9.00 a.m., it was resolved by special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies Act 1993, that Digiprint Limited be liquidated and that Kenneth Peter Brown and Sheree Ann Hart, chartered accountants of Te Puke, be appointed as joint and several liquidators for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of March 2002 at 9.00 a.m.

Creditors and shareholders may make direct enquiries to Lois Henley during normal business hours on direct dial (07) 834 3501 or at the address stated below.

Dated this 1st day of March 2002.

KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Rodewald Hart & Associates Limited, corner of Jocelyn and Queen Streets (P.O. Box 591), Te Puke. Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Facsimile: (07) 571 6281.

al1538

John Foreman & Associates Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named company on the 1st day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m., appointed Paul Graham Sargison and Gerald Stanley Rea, chartered accountants of Auckland, as liquidators.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 5th day of April 2002, as the day on or before which the creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

PAUL GRAHAM SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: (09) 377 3098.

al1573

Abraham's Way Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Anthony Murray Richardson, chartered accountant of Wellington, was appointed liquidator of the company by special resolution of the shareholders on the 26th day of February 2002 at 10.00 a.m. As a resolution of solvency has been filed, it is not proposed to call a meeting of creditors.

Proofs of debt are called for on or before the 20th day of April 2002, being the date fixed as the last date for creditors to make a claim or establish any priority their claims may have under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date of distribution will be excluded from the distribution and will be precluded from objecting to it.

Dated this 26th day of February 2002.

ANTHONY MURRAY RICHARDSON, Liquidator.

Contact Details for the Liquidator During Normal Business Hours: 10 Westview Grove, Miramar, Wellington 6003. Telephone: (04) 388 8223. Facsimile: (04) 387 3899. Email: tony.richardson@globe.co.nz

al1493

New Zealand Contributory Mortgage Brokers Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of New Zealand Contributory Mortgage Brokers Limited (in liquidation) commenced on the 19th day of February 2002 at 9.50 a.m., when the members appointed Murray George Allott, chartered accountant, as liquidator in accordance with

section 241 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, by the passing of a resolution by entry in the company's minute book.

The directors previously having passed a resolution, pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, declaring that on the liquidation of the company it would be able to pay its debts.

Any inquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed to the liquidator.

MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: 13 Woodford Terrace, Fendalton, Christchurch. *Postal Address:* P.O. Box 29-432, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 351 7794. Facsimile: (03) 351 4600.

Mobile Innovations NZ Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute book of the above-named company in accordance with section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Barrington McIlroy was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on the 11th day of February 2002 at 12.00 midday.

The liquidation commenced on the 11th day of February 2002.

The liquidators do hereby fix the 11th day of April 2002, as the day on or before which the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

JOHN B. McILROY, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: P.O. Box 353, Milford, North Shore City. Telephone: (09) 418 4712.

Aluminium Specialties NZ Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute book of the above-named company in accordance with section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, Donald Keith Cleaver was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on the 28th day of February 2002 at 4.00 p.m.

The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of February 2002.

The liquidators do hereby fix the 25th day of March 2002, as the day on or before which the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

D. K. CLEAVER, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of Cleaver and Co, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 47-585, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 376 2445. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.

All Inquiries to: Vidya Prakash.

Allennium Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 1st day of March 2002, it was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Allennium Limited be liquidated and that Joseph Richard Tristan Dean, chartered accountant of Albany, be appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of March 2002 at 3.00 p.m.

This is the liquidation of a solvent company and the directors have signed a solvency certificate.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the liquidator during normal business hours at the address and telephone number stated below.

Dated this 1st day of March 2002.

J. R. T. DEAN, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Hayes Knight (NZ) Limited, Chartered Accountants, 100 Bush Road, Albany. Telephone: (09) 414 5444.

al1580

Lewis Brothers Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to the Companies Act 1993

Take notice on the 4th day of February 2002 at 10.00 a.m., by special resolution of the shareholders, Alexander Watson of Wellington, was appointed liquidator of the above-named company.

Creditors should file claims with the liquidator by the 28th day of March 2002.

Dated this 5th day of March 2002.

ALEXANDER WATSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 6489, Marion Square, Wellington. Telephone: (04) 384 5126. Facsimile: (04) 385 4642.

al1508

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS

Tax Limited (in liquidation)

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the official assignee, as liquidator, hereby fixes the 27th day of March 2002, as the day on or before which the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Inquiries to: Helen Langley. Telephone (09) 916 4579.

Dated this 28th day of February 2002.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

New Zealand Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4751, Christchurch. Web site: www.insolvency.govt.nz md1494

GTT Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The Companies Act 1993

Pursuant to section 243 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, a meeting of creditors is called to:

- (a) Consider confirmation of the current liquidator or replacement by another; and
- (b) Receive the views of creditors.

The meeting will be held on Thursday, the 14th day of March 2002 at 9.30 a.m., at the offices of KPMG Legal, Fourth Floor, Novell House, 89 The Terrace, Wellington.

Dated this 4th day of March 2002.

DAVID PEARSON, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Pearsons Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 577, Wellington. Telephone: (06) 364 2390.

REMOVALS

Label Systems Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter of **Label Systems Limited** (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the Companies Act 1993, that:

- (a) It is intended that the above-named company be removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the liquidator have been completed and the liquidator has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.
- (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321, must be lodged with the Registrar together with the grounds for such objection no later than the 5th day of April 2002.

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of February 2002.

JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: McDonald Vague & Partners, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz

ds1440

Woods Builders Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter of **Woods Builders Limited** (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company be removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the liquidator have been completed and the liquidator

- has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.
- (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321, must be lodged with the Registrar together with the grounds for such objection no later than the 5th day of April 2002.

Dated at Auckland this 25th day of February 2002.

JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: McDonald Vague & Partners, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz

ds1409

Imperial Choice Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named Company From the Register

Address of Registered Office: Care of McCallum Petterson, Chartered Accountants, Level Eight, Lombard House, 95 Customhouse Quay, Wellington.

The liquidation of the above-named company has been completed and the final report and statement of receipts and payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a request that the company be removed from the Register pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 25th day of February 2002.

DAVID VANCE, Liquidator.

ds1408

99 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named Company From the Register

Address of Registered Office: Care of McCallum Petterson, Chartered Accountants, Level Eight, Lombard House, 95 Customhouse Quay, Wellington.

The liquidation of the above-named company has been completed and the final report and statement of receipts and payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a request that the company be removed from the Register pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 25th day of February 2002.

DAVID VANCE, Liquidator.

ds1428

Calder Electronics Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named Company From the Register

Address of Registered Office: Goldsmith Fox PKF, 236 Armagh Street, Christchurch.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 257 (1) of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the above-named company from the Register on the grounds that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered his final report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar not later than the 8th day of April 2002.

Dated this 29th day of February 2002.

G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator.

ds1509

Charisma Furniture Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named Company From the Register

Address of Registered Office: Goldsmith Fox PKF, 236 Armagh Street, Christchurch.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 257 (1) of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the above-named company from the Register on the grounds that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered his final report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar not later than the 3rd day of April 2002.

Dated this 25th day of February 2002.

G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator.

ds1413

EWT (NZ) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named Company From the Register

Address of Registered Office: Goldsmith Fox PKF, 236 Armagh Street, Christchurch.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 257 (1) of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the above-named company from the Register on the grounds that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered his final report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar not later than the 10th day of April 2002.

Dated this 1st day of March 2002.

G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator.

ds1498

Lightning Logistics (Australasia) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, John Joseph Cregten and Stephen Rex Tietjens, liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered office is situated at Level Three, 115 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no later than the 10th day of April 2002.

J. J. CREGTEN and S. R. TIETJENS, Liquidators.

Lightning Management Services Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, John Joseph Cregten and Stephen Rex Tietjens, liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered office is situated at Level Three, 115 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no later than the 10th day of April 2002.

J. J. CREGTEN and S. R. TIETJENS, Liquidators.

Dress For Less Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Grant Bryan Charles Rae, liquidators of Dress For Less Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no later than the 12th day of April 2002.

Dated this 28th day of February 2002.

J. P. MELTZER, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen Street, Auckland. *Postal Address:* P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds1486

Australasian Manufacturing Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, liquidators of Australasian Manufacturing Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no later than the 26th day of March 2002.

Dated this 25th day of February 2002.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen Street, Auckland. *Postal Address:* P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds1415

Retail Management Treasury Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Grant Bryan Charles Rae, liquidators of Retail Management Treasury Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no later than the 29th day of March 2002.

Dated this 27th day of February 2002.

J. P. MELTZER, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen Street, Auckland. *Postal Address:* P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds1456

Red Beach Wine Centre Limited (in liquidation) **Notice of Intention to Remove Company From**the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, liquidators of Red Beach Wine Centre Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no later than the 5th day of April 2002.

Dated this 1st day of March 2002.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen Street, Auckland. *Postal Address:* P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds1565

Oceantranz Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Stephen J. Tubbs, liquidator of Oceantranz Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at Level Six, 148 Victoria Street, Christchurch, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no later than the 26th day of March 2002.

Dated this 26th day of February 2002.

STEPHEN J. TUBBS, Liquidator.

Westside Community Church Trust (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Charitable Trust From the Register

Pursuant to Section 25 of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 and Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Stephen J. Tubbs, liquidator of Westside Community Church Trust, whose office is situated at Level Six, 148 Victoria Street, Christchurch, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the charitable trust from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no later than the 30th day of March 2002.

Dated this 1st day of March 2002.

STEPHEN J. TUBBS, Liquidator.

ds1472

Canterbury Jetranger Helicopter Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Request Removal of the Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993

I, John J. Clark, hereby give notice that I intend to apply to the District Registrar of Companies at Christchurch for the removal of the above-named company, having its registered office at 182 Papanui Road, Merivale, Christchurch, on the grounds specified under sections 318 (5) (a) and (b) of the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objections are lodged with the Registrar within 20 working days of the date of this notice, the company will be removed from the Register.

Dated this 27th day of February 2002.

JOHN J. CLARK, Liquidator.

ds1470

Richhold Company Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named Company From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named company, whose registered office is care of Howard Shephard, 188 Kapiti Road, Paraparaumu, has now been completed.

The liquidator's final report and accounts, pursuant to section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 ("the Act"), have been sent to the Registrar together with a request that the company be removed from the Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar by the 31st day of March 2002.

Dated this 25th day of February 2002.

I. B. SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

ds1459

Marmalade Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice by Liquidator of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must remove Marmalade Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 35 Upper Watt Street, Wellington, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds

that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 29th day of March 2002 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Lower Hutt this 21st day of February 2002.

JONATHAN DENT, Liquidator.

ds1561

C & Y Holding (NZ) Company Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal of C & Y Holding (NZ) Company Limited from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company's removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies by the 26th day of March 2002 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 22nd day of February 2002.

Signed for the Applicant:

KIAT CHUNSANGFAH, Shareholder.

ds1488

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Services Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter of **Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Services Limited** (in liquidation):

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must remove Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Services Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at Level Four, Deloitte House, 8 Nelson Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 10th day of April 2002 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 1st day of March 2002.

D. K. FISHER, Liquidator.

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the Registrar or the Liquidator at the Offices of: Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 33, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 4944. Facsimile: (09) 309 4947.

Tempest Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Strathallan Nominee Company Limited, a shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the Register of the company. The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on business, and has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors in accordance with its constitution and the Companies Act.

Unless written objection to the company's removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

STRATHALLAN NOMINEE COMPANY LIMITED, Shareholder.

ds1552

Directional Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that it is intended to remove the above-named company from the Register on the grounds that the duties of the liquidator have been completed.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321, must be lodged with the Registrar no later than the 29th day of March 2002.

Dated this 28th day of February 2002.

RODNEY P. CLARKE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 31-528, Milford, Auckland.

D G Hancock Associates Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Donald G. Hancock, a shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Hamilton, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company's removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

DONALD G. HANCOCK, Shareholder.

ds1489

Kalaraj Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicant proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies

Act 1993, for the removal of Kalaraj Limited, whose registered office is situated at 17 Hall Street, Pukekohe, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business, has no surplus assets after paying its debts in full or in part, and no creditor has applied to the Court, under section 241 of this Act, for an order putting the company into liquidation.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at Auckland by the 8th day of April 2002 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the Registrar must remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 1st day of March 2002.

KRISHNASAMY SUNDARARAJ, Applicant.

ds1520

Mackay Inspection Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicants, being all the shareholders of the company, that they propose to make applications to the Registrar of Companies, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal of Mackay Inspection Limited, whose registered office is situated at 56 Waimea Street, New Plymouth, from the New Zealand Register, on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by the 31st day of March 2002 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

Dated at New Plymouth this 15th day of February 2002.

Signed by the Applicants:

D. F. MACKAY and D. E. MACKAY.

ds149

Morrisound Limited and Maidstone Building Systems Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Brendon James Gibson and Stephen Mark Lawrence, joint liquidators of the above-named companies, whose registered offices are situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove these companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to their removals, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no later than the 5th day of April 2002.

S. M. LAWRENCE, Joint Liquidator.

Bullrush Wines Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 ("the Act")

We advise that Bullrush Wines Limited, with registered office at Level Eight, Westpac Tower, 120 Albert Street, Auckland, has made application to the Registrar of Companies to have the company removed from the New Zealand Register, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Act, as the company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all known creditors and has distributed its assets in accordance with the Act.

Any objection to this removal must be made in writing, under section 321 of the Act, and delivered to the Registrar not later than the 12th day of April 2002 (being a date no less than 20 working days after the date of this notice).

MAURICE CAREY, BDO Spicers.

ds1564

The White House (2000) Limited (in liquidation) Notice of Intention to Remove Company from the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Mark David Stevens, liquidator of The White House (2000) Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at Tech Rentals House, care of Tax Planning Services, Level One, 209 Victoria Street, Wellington, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no later than the 4th day of April 2002.

Dated this 26th day of February 2002.

M. D. STEVENS, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Guinness Gallagher Accounting, Level Six, 109 Featherston Street, Wellington. *Postal Address:* P.O. Box 5260, Wellington.

ds1443

Anthony Nominees Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that the Registrar of Companies must remove Anthony Nominees Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at Level Nine, 48-54 Mulgrave Street, Wellington, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 31st day of March 2002 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of February 2002.

D. J. HENDERSON, Liquidator.

ds1429

Wacobi NZ Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator's final report has been delivered to the Registrar and it is now intended to remove the company from the New Zealand Register pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objections to the removal of the company, pursuant to section 321, must be delivered to the Registrar by the 30th day of April 2002.

Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of February 2002.

A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator.

ds1441

Viaduct Servicentre (1983) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

The liquidation of Viaduct Servicentre (1983) Limited has been completed and I have filed my final report on the liquidation with the Registrar of Companies, along with a request that the company be removed from the Register pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no later than the 4th day of April 2002.

Dated this 1st day of March 2002.

TERRY BASTION, Liquidator, Viaduct Servicentre (1983) Limited.

Note: The company was placed in liquidation as a consequence of the sale of its assets and a restructuring of the affairs of its shareholders.

Also Note: The liquidation does not affect Viaduct Servicentre (Kelburn) Limited which is not related to the company in liquidation and which continues in business as normal.

ds1530

R & G Sheaff Holdings Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Rosa Sheaff, a shareholder of the above-named company, proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies at care of Focus Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 302, corner of Pyne and McAlister Streets, Whakatane, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company's removal, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the Registrar may remove the company the Register.

ROSA SHEAFF, Shareholder.

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

National Consolidated Investments Pty Limited Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in New Zealand

Pursuant to Section 341 of the Companies Act 1993

The shareholders of National Consolidated Investments Pty Limited have requested that the Australian company be removed as a branch from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business in New Zealand and has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known New Zealand creditors.

Any objection to this removal, under section 341 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar not less than 3 months after the date of this notice.

cb1517

Australian Financial Management Corporation Pty Limited

Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in New Zealand

Pursuant to Section 341 of the Companies Act 1993

The shareholders of Australian Financial Management Corporation Pty Limited have requested that the Australian company be removed as a branch from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business in New Zealand and has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known New Zealand creditors.

Any objection to this removal, under section 341 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar not less than 3 months after the date of this notice.

Note: The company to be de-registered is not to be confused with Australian Financial Management Corporation Limited, which is a New Zealand registered company and separate legal entity.

cb1515

Consolidated Property Investments Pty Limited Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in New Zealand

Pursuant to Section 341 of the Companies Act 1993

The shareholders of Consolidated Property Investments Pty Limited have requested that the Australian company be removed as a branch from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business in New Zealand and has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known New Zealand creditors.

Any objection to this removal, under section 341 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar not less than 3 months after the date of this notice.

cb1516

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation

Take notice that on Thursday, the 14th day of February 2002, an application for putting **ASF Limited** (formerly **Tony Frost Limited**) into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Nelson.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Nelson on Thursday, the 18th day of April 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that date.

The plaintiffs are Brian Terrence Harvey, Beverley Anne Harvey and Paul Donald Le Gros (as trustees of the B & B Harvey Trust), whose address for service is at the offices of Duncan Cotterill, Solicitors, Duncan Cotterill House, Selwyn Place, Nelson.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs' solicitor.

PAUL LE GROS, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs.

aw1557

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation by the Court

M. No. 31/02

Take notice that on the 11th day of February 2002, an application for putting **Oxus Developments Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Christchurch on Monday, the 18th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is **AHI Roofing Limited**, whose address for service is at the office of Jeffrey Ussher, Barrister & Solicitor, 141 Pt Chevalier Road (P.O. Box 44-325), Pt Chevalier, Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 815 1953.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

JEFFREY USSHER, Solicitor for AHI Roofing Limited, Plaintiff

aw1414

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation by the Court

M. No. 4/02

Take notice that on the 19th day of February 2002, an application for putting **Central Installation Company Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wanganui.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Wanganui on Wednesday, the 20th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is **Caltex New Zealand Limited**, whose address for service is at the office of Jeffrey Ussher, Barrister & Solicitor, 141 Pt Chevalier Road (P.O. Box 44-325), Pt Chevalier, Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 815 1953.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

JEFFREY USSHER, Solicitor for Caltex New Zealand Limited, Plaintiff.

aw1556

Advertisement of Application for Liquidation of Company by the Court

M. No. 3/02

Take notice that on the 21st day of January 2002, an application for the liquidation of **Maber Services Limited** by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Rotorua on the 18th day of March 2002 at 11.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The applicant is **Dennis James Golder**, of Hamilton, whose address for service is at the offices of Tompkins Wake, Solicitors, WestpacTrust House, 430 Victoria Street (P.O. Box 258), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 839 4771. Facsimile: (07) 839 4855.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the applicant or the applicant's solicitor.

K. G. PARKER, Solicitor for the Applicant.

aw1572

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation

M. No. 32-IM/02

Take notice that on the 19th day of February 2002, an application for putting **Peterborough Developments Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Christchurch on the 18th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The applicant is **Davie Lovell Smith Limited**, whose address for service is at the offices of McFadden McMeeken Phillips, Solicitors, First Floor, 14 New Street (P.O. Box 656), Nelson. Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the applicant or the applicant's solicitor.

G. M. DOWNING, Solicitor for the Applicant.

Advertisement of Application For Putting Company into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 17th day of December 2001, an application for putting **Peak Cables** (1994) **Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Napier on the 25th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application, must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is **Tranzrail Limited**, whose address for service is at the offices of Accounts Enforcement Limited, Ground Floor, 31-33 Great South Road, Newmarket, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

J. P. HOGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw155

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 23rd day of January 2002, an application for putting **Fast Penrose Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Auckland on the 14th day of March 2002 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application, must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is **NZ** Cashflow Services Limited, whose address for service is at the offices of Accounts Enforcement Limited, Ground Floor, 31-33 Great South Road, Newmarket, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the paintiff's solicitor.

J. P. HOGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw155

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 1st day of February 2002, an application for the winding up of **Showfreight (NZ) Limited** by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Auckland on Tuesday, the 26th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The applicant is **Anglo Pacific International** (1998) **Limited**, whose address for service is at the offices of Saunders & Co, 227 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 18), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 7690. Facsimile: (03) 353 0469.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the applicant or the applicant's solicitor.

D. M. LESTER, Solicitor for the Applicant.

aw1412

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation

M. No. 23/02

Take notice that on the 7th day of February 2002, an application for putting **Quality Firewood & Garden Supplies Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Christchurch on the 18th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is **T R Group Limited**, whose address for service is at the offices of Sladden Cochrane & Co, Solicitors, Seventh Floor, Hallenstein House, 276 Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 10-909 or D.X. S.P. 20-018), Wellington.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

J. L. WILLIAMS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw1439

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 25th day of January 2002, an application for putting **Westco Properties Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Christchurch on Monday, the 18th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is **Allied Concrete Limited**, whose address for service is Preston Russell Law, Solicitors, 92 Spey Street (P.O. Box 355 or D.X. Y.A. 90-011), Invercargill. Telephone: (03) 214 4626. Facsimile: (03) 218 9536.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

J. N. P. YOUNG, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw1492

Advertisement of Application to Wind Up a Company

Take notice that on the 8th day of February 2002, an application for the winding up of **Spencer Rd Developments Limited** by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Auckland on the 26th day of March 2002 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is **Auckland Insulation Services Limited**, whose address for service is at the offices of Callaghan & Co, Solicitors, Level Nine, 2 Kitchener Street, Auckland. Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitors.

PAUL EWEN CALLAGHAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. aw1411

Notice of Application for Liquidation of Company by the Court

M. No.58-IM/02

Take notice that on the 30th day of January 2002, an application for putting **McDonough Duffy Electrical Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Auckland on the 7th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is **Redeal Limited** (trading as **Ideal Electrical Suppliers**), whose address for service is at the offices of Paul Thomas, Level Two, Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

PAUL THOMAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw1563

Notice of Application for Liquidation of Company by the Court

M. No.12/02

Take notice that on the 24th day of January 2002, an application for putting **Westwood Beef (NZ) Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Christchurch on the 18th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is **Sicon Limited**, whose address for service is at the offices of Paul Thomas, Level Two, Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

PAUL THOMAS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw156

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation

M. No. 1899-IM/01

Take notice that on the 10th day of December 2001, an application for putting **Keriere Gardening and Services Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Auckland on Thursday, the 14th day of March 2002 at 10 00 a m

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is the **Commissioner of Inland Revenue**, whose address for service is at the office of P. J. Smith, Crown Solicitor, Marsden Woods Inskip & Smith, Solicitors, 122 Bank Street (P.O. Box 146), Whangarei.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

M. B. SMITH, Counsel for the Plaintiff.

aw1416

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation by the Court

M. No. 99/01

Take notice that on the 5th day of October 2001, an application for putting into liquidation **The Taupo Joinery Co.** (1998) **Limited** by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Rotorua on Monday, the 18th day of March 2002 at 11.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is the **Commissioner of Inland Revenue**, whose address for service is offices of the Inland Revenue Department, Claudelands Road, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

M. J. HARDIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. aw1490

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation

M. No. 3/02

Take notice that on the 24th day of January 2002, an application for putting **Lockwood Autopainters Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Palmerston North.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Palmerston North on the 18th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8125. Facsimile: (04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

JASMINE SUE MAE LOH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. aw1539

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation

M. No. 4/02

Take notice that on the 31st day of January 2002, an application for putting **Knightwatch Surveillance Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Palmerston North.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Palmerston North on the 18th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is the **Commissioner of Inland Revenue**, whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor, New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box 1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8125. Facsimile: (04) 802 8187.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

JASMINE SUE MAE LOH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. aw1540

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation

M. No. 27/02

Take notice that on the 11th day of February 2002, an application for putting **Jasper Lee Manufacturing Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Christchurch on the 18th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is the **Commissioner of Inland Revenue**, whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support Group, Christchurch Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1621. Facsimile: (03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

SHERYN ANNE GILLARD GLASS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw1430

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation

M. No. 29/02

Take notice that on the 11th day of February 2002, an application for putting **The New Zealand Mortgage and Finance Group Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Christchurch on the 18th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is the **Commissioner of Inland Revenue**, whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support Group, Christchurch Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1621. Facsimile: (03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

SHERYN ANNE GILLARD GLASS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw1431

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company into Liquidation

M. No. 30/02

Take notice that on the 11th day of February 2002, an application for putting **Northlands Motel Limited** into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Christchurch on the 18th day of March 2002 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file an appearance not later than the second working day before that day.

The plaintiff is the **Commissioner of Inland Revenue**, whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support Group, Christchurch Service Centre, First Floor, 165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 363 1621. Facsimile: (03) 363 1519.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff's solicitor.

SHERYN ANNE GILLARD GLASS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw1433

OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore Company to the Register

Companies Act 1993

Take notice that the Registrar of Companies at Auckland proposes to restore the following company to the Register of Companies:

Section 328 (1) (a)

Set Up Konstruction Limited. AK. 694805. Applicant: Michael Harvey, care of CJ Van Der Linden & Associates, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 115, Westpark Village, West Harbour, Auckland.

The Registrar proposes to act, under section 328 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that this company was either carrying on business or in operation, or some other reason existed for this company to remain on the Register at the time it was removed from the Register.

Any person who objects to the restoration of this company to the Register must deliver a notice of that objection in writing to the Companies Office, Auckland, by the 8th day of April 2002, being 20 working days from the date of this notice.

Dated at Auckland this 7th day of March 2002.

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of Companies, National Processing Centre, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

ot1529

Notice of Intention to Extend Time for Registration of Charges

I hereby give notice that I intend to extend the time for registration of the following charges created by **Wessex Air Limited** (CH. 1169963) and **Aero Enterprises Limited** (CH. 1145695) in accordance with section 108 of the Companies Act 1955:

Company: Wessex Air Limited.

Charge: Debenture.

Chargeholder: Halifax Finance Limited.

Date of Creation of Charge: 30 November 2001. Applicant: Smith Law, P.O. Box 173, Nelson.

Company: Wessex Air Limited.

Charge: Debenture.

Chargeholder: Halifax Finance Limited.

Date of Creation of Charge: 30 November 2001.

Applicant: Smith Law, P.O. Box 173, Nelson.

Company: Aero Enterprises Limited.

Charge: Debenture.

Chargeholder: Halifax Finance Limited.

Date of Creation of Charge: 30 November 2001.

Applicant: Smith Law, P.O. Box 173, Nelson.

I am satisfied that failure to register these charges within the prescribed time was accidental or due to inadvertence.

Unless, under section 108 (1) (c), written notice of an objection to this action is delivered to the address below no

later than the 4th day of April 2002, being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice, the time for registration will be extended until the 12th day of April 2002.

Dated this 4th day of March 2002.

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre (Attention: Mark Flood).

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

ot1581

Notice of Intention to Extend Time for Registration of Charge

I hereby give notice that I intend to extend the time for registration of the following charge created by **Robsan Enterprises Limited** (AK. 1127398) in accordance with section 108 of the Companies Act 1955:

Charge: Debenture.

Chargeholder: ANZ Banking Group (New Zealand) Limited.

Date of Creation of Charge: 5 April 2001.

Applicant: Langdon & Co, P.O. Box 33-752, Takapuna, Auckland.

I am satisfied that failure to register this charge within the prescribed time was accidental or due to inadvertence.

Unless, under section 108 (1) (c), written notice of an objection to this action is delivered to the address below no later than the 4th day of April 2002, being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice, the time for registration will be extended until the 12th day of April 2002.

Dated this 4th day of March 2002.

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre (Attention: Mark Flood).

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

ot1569

Notice of Intention to Extend Time for Registration of Charge

I hereby give notice that I intend to extend the time for registration of the following charge created by **Karaka Bay Developments Limited** (WN. 952623) in accordance with section 108 of the Companies Act 1955:

Charge: Debenture.

Chargeholder: Bridgecorp Finance Limited.

Date of Creation of Charge: 20 December 2001.

Applicant: Glaister Ennor, P.O. Box 63, Auckland.

I am satisfied that failure to register this charge within the prescribed time was accidental or due to inadvertence.

Unless, under section 108 (1) (c), written notice of an objection to this action is delivered to the address below no later than the 4th day of April 2002, being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice, the time for

registration will be extended until the 12th day of April 2002.

Dated this 4th day of March 2002.

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre (Attention: Mark Flood).

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

ot1568

Whakanui Stud Limited

Notice of Proposed Amalgamation

The board of **Whakanui Stud Limited** (an amalgamating company) hereby gives notice that it is intended to amalgamate **Whakanui Stud Limited**, **Point Break Limited** and **Cricketers Arms Limited**, pursuant to the provisions of Part XIII of the Companies Act 1993, and to continue as an amalgamated company **Whakanui Stud Limited**.

Copies of the amalgamation proposal are available for inspection by any shareholder or creditor of an amalgamating company or any person to whom an amalgamating company is under an obligation at the registered offices of the amalgamating companies at Staples Rodway Waikato Limited, corner of Victoria and London Streets, Fifth Floor, WEL Energy Building, Hamilton, or at Pukeroro, R.D. 3, Hamilton, during normal business hours.

A shareholder or creditor of an amalgamating company to whom an amalgamating company is under an obligation, is entitled to be supplied free of charge with a copy of the amalgamation proposal upon request to an amalgamating company.

Dated this 1st day of March 2002.

T. J. BODLE, Director.

ot1629

Pharmacy One (North) Limited, Pharmacy One (South) Limited and Pharmacy One Limited

Public Notice of Amalgamation Proposal

Section 221 (4) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given by **Pharmacy One** (**North**) **Limited**, **Pharmacy One** (**South**) **Limited** and **Pharmacy One Limited** of an amalgamation proposal affecting the companies.

Pharmacy One (North) Limited and Pharmacy One (South) Limited propose to amalgamate with Pharmacy One Limited effective from the 4th day of April 2002.

Pharmacy One Limited will be the amalgamated company. Copies of the amalgamation proposal are available for inspection during normal business hours by any shareholder or creditor of Pharmacy One (North) Limited or of Pharmacy One (South) Limited or of Pharmacy One (South) Limited or Pharmacy One (North) Limited or Pharmacy One (South) Limited or Pharmacy One Limited is under an obligation, at the registered office of Pharmacy One (North) Limited and Pharmacy One Limited being Level Five, 50 Anzac Avenue, Auckland, and at the registered office of Pharmacy One (South) Limited being care of Ian Souster, First Floor, 11 St George Street, Papatoetoe.

A shareholder or creditor of Pharmacy One (North) Limited or of Pharmacy One (South) Limited or Pharmacy One Limited, or any person to whom Pharmacy One (North) Limited or Pharmacy One (South) Limited or Pharmacy One Limited is under an obligation, is entitled to be supplied free of charge with a copy of the amalgamation proposal upon request to Pharmacy One (North) Limited or to Pharmacy One (South) Limited or to Pharmacy One (South) Limited or to Pharmacy One Limited.

GREGORY BRETT MACPHERSON and KERRY PHILIP LINKHORN, Directors.

ot1551

Land Transfer Act Notices

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of this publication.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference unless otherwise stated; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

- 1. 10C/500; Marjorie Goodger; D. 682684.
- 2. 816/53; Denise Anne Richards and Roko Marijan Jujaj Urlich; D. 682737.
- 3. 48A/1390; Peter Briggs; D. 683454.
- 4. 442/121; Jane Marie Carnachan; D. 683668.
- 5. Mortgage D. 560475.1; ASB Bank Limited; D. 683668.
- 620/125; Craig Warren Knox and Joanne Karyn Todd; D. 683669.
- 7. Mortgage D. 560476.2; ASB Bank Limited; D. 683669.
- 8. 21A/549 and 30A/69; Glenn James William Rich, Kenneth John Stewart and Cleaver & Co Trustees Limited; D. 683670.
- 9. Mortgage D. 560477.3; ASB Bank Limited; D. 683670.
- 10. 6C/236; Christopher Ronald Piaggi; D. 683897.

- 11. Lease A. 111275; Graham Robert Thow and Lyn Howard Thow; D. 683901.
- 12. 14B/648; Rita Dorothy Mavis Gillard; D. 683952.
- Lease A. 277421; Rita Dorothy Mavis Gillard; D. 683952.
- 14. 33A/121; HHC Limited; D. 683976.
- 15. 1020/38; Louis Sattler; D. 684128.
- 64A/482; Noel Heerdegen and Penny May Heerdegen;
 D. 684200.

Dated at the Auckland Land Information New Zealand Office this 27th day of February 2002.

LIANNE BROCK, for Registrar-General of Land.

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of the publication in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference or instrument number; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

- 1. 43B/722; Maree Casbolt; 5156924.1.
- 50B/490; Maurice Patrick Blade and Betty Blade; 5161728.1.
- 3. 10B/471; Graeme William Halse, Peter Lamont and Norma Elizabeth Lamont; 5155470.1.
- 4. 168/69; Leonie Carolyn Williams and John Edward Crane; 5159606.1.
- 5. 15D/7; David John Moselen and Desley Irene Moselen; 5143781.1.

Land registration district of South Auckland.

Dated at the Hamilton Office of Land Information New Zealand this 1st day of March 2002.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of the publication in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference or instrument number; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

1. 36A/326 and lease H. 651276.26; East Coast Permanent Trustees Limited; 5158402.1.

Land registration district of South Auckland.

Dated at the Hamilton Office of Land Information New Zealand this 1st day of March 2002.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of the publication in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference or instrument number; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

1. Lease H. 487852.2; David Oliver White and Wendy Mary White; 5155327.1.

Land registration district of South Auckland.

Dated at the Hamilton Office of Land Information New Zealand this 1st day of March 2002.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of the publication in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference or instrument number; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

- 1. HBA1/495; Michael John Poynter; 5161766.1.
- Mortgage 714867.2; The National Bank of New Zealand Limited; 5161766.1.

Land registration district of Hawkes Bay.

Dated at the Wellington Office of Land Information New Zealand this 28th day of February 2002.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of the publication in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference or instrument number; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

1. GS2A/1454; Margaret Alexandria Te Huinga Kaua; 5133724.1.

Land registration district of Gisborne.

Dated at the Wellington Office of Land Information New Zealand this 4th day of March 2002.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of the publication in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference or instrument number; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

- 1. WNF3/222; Dennis Barclay Young and June Stuart Young; 5156336.1.
- WN982/2; David Scott and Colleen Anne Scott; 5159828.1.
- 3. WN480/249; Iris Isabel Mahuika and Poihipi Hautini Mokena Mahuika; 5151946.1.
- 4. WN411/147; Florence Mary Thurlow; 5159840.1.
- 5. WN914/23; Yule Mervin Charles McLann; 5159832.1.
- 6. WN28D/350; Zanzibar Properties Limited; 5160790.1.
- 7. WN416/228; Ena Noel Ross; 51608723.2.
- 8. WN11D/1430 and WN12A/51, lease 998295; Joan Esme James; 5161074.1.
- 9. WN37D/11; Morton John Coventry and Shelia Kathleen Coventry; 5161601.1.

Land registration district of Wellington.

Dated at the Wellington Office of Land Information New Zealand this 26th day of February 2002.

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of the publication in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference or instrument number; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

- 1. CT31A/264; the Waimairi District Council; 5156239.1.
- 2. CT30K/1098; the Waimairi District Council; 5156210.1.

3. CT21F/216; Brendon Peter Mora; 5160469.1.

Land registration district of Canterbury.

Dated at the Christchurch Office of Land Information New Zealand this 26th day of February 2002.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of the publication in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference or instrument number; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

1. Mining permit 41-451; Roads and Parks Services Limited; 5159724.1.

Land registration district of Canterbury.

Dated at the Christchurch Office of Land Information New Zealand this 27th day of February 2002.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of the publication in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference or instrument number; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

1. OT17A/585; Bruce Leslie Purvis, Robert Wayne Bowen, Karin Ngaire Bowen and Waihemo Forests Limited; 980170.1.

Land registration district of Otago.

Dated at the Dunedin Office of Land Information New Zealand this 4th day of March 2002.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land. ht1577

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of the publication in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference or instrument number; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

1. OT17B/1005, 17B/1006, 17B/1008 and 17B/1009; Michael van de Schootbrugge; 5159618.1.

Land registration district of Otago.

Dated at the Dunedin Office of Land Information New Zealand this 4th day of March 2002.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of the publication in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference or instrument number; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

1. OT276/94; Donna Patricia Jones; 5161354.1.

Land registration district of Otago.

Dated at the Dunedin Office of Land Information New Zealand this 27th day of February 2002.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of my intention to issue new or provisional instruments of title in place of those declared lost and described in the Schedule below upon the expiration of 14 days from the date of the publication in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

(Certificate of title reference or instrument number; registered proprietor's name; application number.)

1. SLA2/1081; Grahame Thomas Buist; 5163555.1.

Land registration district of Southland.

Dated at the Dunedin Office of Land Information New Zealand this 4th day of March 2002.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land. ht1579

Incorporated Societies Act Notices

Dissolution of an Incorporated Society

Section 28 (1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that this society is no longer carrying on its operation and, accordingly, that this society is dissolved as from the date of this declaration:

Remuera/Epsom Returned Services Club (Incorporated) AK. I.S. 223012 (4 March 2002).

MARY HARRIS, Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies.

s1588

General Notices

Notice of Receipt of Income From Mortgaged Property

Section 104DD of the Property Law Act 1952

Take notice that on or about the 22nd day of February 2002, **Harts Contributory Mortgages Nominee Company Limited** received income from the properties over which it holds mortgages No. D. 477563.27 and D. 477563.28 given by the registered proprietor, **Susila Investment Limited**.

The properties are known as Apartments 1203, 1303, 2004 and 2202 (secured by mortgage No. D. 477563.27) and

Apartments 1103, 2006, 2205, 2206, 2306 and **2406** and **Penthouse 3402** (secured by mortgage D. 477563.28), **Ascott Metropolis, Courthouse Lane, Auckland**, and they are comprised in certificates of title No. 127B/353, 127B/368, 127B/474, 127B/502, 127B/338, 127B/476, 127B/505, 127B/506, 127B/521, 127B/536 and 127B/653 (North Auckland Registry).

This notice is given by **Harts Contributory Mortgages Nominee Company Limited**, whose address for service is at the offices of KPMG Legal, 22 Fanshawe Street, Auckland 1.

gn1558

Vice Regal

Cabinet Office

The Queen's Service Order

The Queen has been pleased, on the occasion of Her Majesty's visit to New Zealand, to make the following appointment to The Queen's Service Order:

O.S.O.

To be a Companion of the said Order for Public Services:

Miss Genevieve Margaret JORDAN, C.V.O., New Zealand Secretary to The Queen, Director of the Royal Visit Office and Director of the Visits and Ceremonial Office, Department of Internal Affairs.

Dated at Auckland this 27th day of February 2002.

MARIE SHROFF, Secretary and Registrar, The Queen's Service Order.

vr1501

The Royal Victorian Order

The Queen has been pleased, on the occasion of Her Majesty's visit to New Zealand, to make the following appointments to the Royal Victorian Order:

M.V.O.

To be a Member:

Squadron Leader Leanne Julie WOON, R.N.Z.A.F. New Zealand Equerry to The Queen.

Dated at Auckland this 27th day of February 2002.

GENEVIEVE JORDAN, New Zealand Secretary to The Queen.

vr1502

Parliamentary Notices

Office of the Clerk of the House of Representatives

Environment Act 1986

Reappointment of Parliamentary Commissioner for the Environment

Pursuant to section 4 of the Environment Act 1986, Her Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased to reappoint

Dr John Morgan Williams of Wellington

as Parliamentary Commissioner for the Environment.

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of February 2002. HELEN CLARK, Prime Minister.

Public Audit Act 2001

Appointment of Controller and Auditor-General

Pursuant to section 7 of the Public Audit Act 2001, Her Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased to appoint

Kevin Bernard Brady of Wellington

as Controller and Auditor-General for a term of 7 years commencing on 4 March 2002.

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of February 2002.

HELEN CLARK, Prime Minister.

ps1505

Private Bills

The Royal New Zealand Foundation of the Blind Bill 2002

Royal New Zealand Foundation for the Blind Act 1963

The Royal New Zealand Foundation of the Blind Bill 2002

Notice of Intention to Promote a Private Bill

The Royal New Zealand Foundation for the Blind, a body corporate constituted under the Royal New Zealand Foundation for the Blind Act 1963, gives notice that it intends to promote a private Bill under the short title of "The Royal New Zealand Foundation of the Blind Act 2002". The objects of the Bill are to:

(a) Clarify the foundation's status as a body that is controlled primarily by, and operates for the benefit of, people who are blind and vision impaired;

- (b) To modernise the foundation's structure, giving it characteristics of an incorporated society;
- (c) To provide for the possible future registration of the foundation as a society incorporated under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908.

The promoter of the Bill is the Royal New Zealand Foundation for the Blind.

Communication or notices to the promoter concerning the Bill may be sent to its solicitors:

Buddle Findlay, State Insurance Tower, 1 Willis Street (P.O. Box 2694), Wellington (*Attention*: T. J. Power).

A copy of the Bill may be inspected in accordance with the Standing Orders of the House of Representatives during office hours at:

- (i) The District Court, 65-69 Albert Street, Auckland; or
- (ii) The offices of Buddle Findlay, Barristers and Solicitors, State Insurance Tower, 1 Willis Street, Wellington.

JANE HOLDEN, Chief Executive.

Departmental Notices

Courts

Criminal Justice Act 1985

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 84 of the Criminal Justice Act 1985, an order was made in the Dannevirke District Court on 26 February 2002, against **Larry William Mullan** for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1980 Mitsubishi L200, registration No. JK 9129.

M. B. HYDE, Registrar.

go1462

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 84 of the Criminal Justice Act 1985, an order was made in the Dannevirke District Court on 26 February 2002, against **Malcolm Bruce Cameron** for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1986 Ford Sierra, registration No. MW 8351.

M. B. HYDE, Registrar.

go1463

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 84 of the Criminal Justice Act 1985, an order was made in the Dannevirke District Court on 26 February 2002, against **Wayne Newton Nikora** for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1980 Ford Cortina, registration No. JX 2087.

M. B. HYDE, Registrar.

01466

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

On 19 February 2002 in the District Court at Papakura, an order was made against **George Harold Cooper** for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

Ford Laser, registration No. LT 189.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should contact the Registrar of the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Criminal Justice Act 1985.

M. J. SOPPET, Deputy Registrar.

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was confiscated by the Lower Hutt District Court on 14 February 2002, pursuant to section 84 of the Criminal Justice Act 1985.

Schedule

Make: Ford
Model: Telstar
Year: 1985
Registration No.: ML 2547
Owned by: Scott White
CLIVE BAINES, Deputy Registrar.

go1497

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Notice is hereby given that on 19 February 2002, an order was made by the District Court at Blenheim against **Brian Murray Page** to confiscate the following motor vehicle:

1981 Mitsubishi Sigma, registration No. KE 6408.

Any person who has a legal interest in this vehicle should contact the Deputy Registrar urgently as the Deputy Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Criminal Justice Act 1985.

C. HOOD, Deputy Registrar.

go1432

Law Practitioners Act 1982

Notice of Order Striking Off Practitioner's Name From Roll

M205/01

In the matter of the Law Practitioners Act 1982

Pursuant to section 119 of the Law Practitioners Act 1982, notice is hereby given that on 20 August 2001, the New Zealand Law Practitioners Disciplinary Tribunal ordered as follows:

- That the name of **Prem Kumar** be struck off the Roll of Barristers and Solicitors of the High Court of New Zealand.
- 2. That the practitioner pay to the New Zealand Law Society the sum of \$1,500.00.
- 3. That **Prem Kumar** pay to the Waikato Bay of Plenty District Law Society towards the sum of \$35,000.00.

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of February 2002.

R. B. W. GILL, Registrar.

go1454

Crown Law Office

Judicature Act 1908

Appointment of Temporary Judge Made Permanent

Pursuant to section 4 of the Judicature Act 1908, Her Excellency the Governor-General, in the name and on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, has been pleased to appoint

The Honourable Ronald Leslie Young to be a Judge of the High Court.

Dated at Wellington this 18th day of February 2002.

MARGARET WILSON, Attorney-General.

901510

Economic Development

Financial Reporting Act 1993

Reappointment and Appointments of Members to the Accounting Standards Review Board

Pursuant to section 23 of the Financial Reporting Act 1993, Her Excellency the Governor-General has been pleased to reappoint

Ian Douglas Ball of Wellington

to be a member of the Accounting Standards Review Board for a period of 2 years commencing 17 February 2002; and to appoint

Elizabeth Mary Hickey of Auckland; and Fawzi Laswad of Lincoln

to be members of the Accounting Standards Review Board for a period of 5 years commencing 17 February 2002.

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of February 2002.

PAUL SWAIN, Minister of Commerce.

go1518

Education

Education Act 1989

Dissolution of Board of Trustees and Appointment of Commissioner at Ngamatapouri School (2407)

Pursuant to section 78N (3) of the Education Act 1989, I hereby dissolve the board of trustees of Ngamatapouri School (2407), and appoint

C. K. McKinnon, retired school principal

as commissioner to the school.

All functions, powers and duties of the board of trustees of Ngamatapouri School are to be vested in the commissioner.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication of this notice.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of March 2002.

HOWARD FANCY, Secretary for Education.

go160

Merger Notice of Awariki School (2545) and Waitahora School (2729)

Pursuant to section 156A of the Education Act 1989, I hereby declare that **Awariki School** (2545), Dannevirke, and **Waitahora School** (2729), Dannevirke, will merge on 15 July 2002.

Awariki School will become the continuing school on that day.

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of February 2002.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

go1521

Private Schools Conditional Integration Act 1975

Supplementary Integration Agreement

Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary integration agreement has been signed between the Minister of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the proprietor of the following school:

St Peter Chanel School, Te Rapa.

The said supplementary integration agreement was executed on 28 February 2002.

A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is available for inspection without charge by any member of the public at the regional office of the Ministry of Education, corner of Grey and Bridge Streets, Hamilton.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations.

Supplementary Integration Agreement

Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary integration agreement has been signed between the Minister of Education on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, acting through the Senior Manager, National Operations, Ministry of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the proprietor of the following school:

Sacred Heart College, Glen Innes.

The said supplementary integration agreement was executed on 11 February 2002.

A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is available for inspection without charge by any member of the public at the regional office of the Ministry of Education, 39-45 College Hill, Ponsonby, Auckland.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations. go1537

Fisheries

Fisheries (South Tasman Rise Orange Roughy Fishery) Regulations 2000

Fisheries (South Tasman Rise Orange Roughy Fishery Annual Catch Limit) Variation Notice 2002 (No. F214)

Pursuant to Regulation 6 (3) of the Fisheries (South Tasman Rise Orange Roughy Fishery) Regulations 2000, the chief

executive of the Ministry of Fisheries, hereby makes the following notice.

Notice

- **1. Title and commencement**—(1) This notice is the Fisheries (South Tasman Rise Orange Roughy Fishery Annual Catch Limit) Variation Notice 2002.
- (2) This notice comes into effect on the date of its notification in the *New Zealand Gazette*.
- **2. Interpretation**—Terms used in this notice have the same meaning as defined in the Fisheries (South Tasman Rise Orange Roughy Fishery) Regulations 2000.
- **3. Annual catch limit**—The annual catch limit for the high seas area of the South Tasman Rise orange roughy fishery for the season that commenced on 1 March 2002 is decreased to 350 greenweight tonnes.
- **4. Date of variation**—The varied annual catch limit takes effect on 8 March 2002.
- **5. Revocation**—The Fisheries (South Tasman Rise Orange Roughy Fishery Annual Catch Limit) Notice 2002 (No. F212) which appeared in the *New Zealand Gazette*, 28 February 2002, No. 19, page 545, is revoked.

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of March 2002.

JANE WILLING, Manager International & Biosecurity Ministry of Fisheries (acting under delegated authority from the Chief Executive, Ministry of Fisheries).

go1594

Health

Medicines Act 1981

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product: Gaviscon Relief Tablet (Lemon)

Active Ingredient(s): Alginic acid 250mg

Aluminium hydroxide (gel) dried 50mg Magnesium trisilicate (hydrate) 12.5mg

Sodium bicarbonate 85mg

Dosage Form: Chewable tablet

New Zealand Sponsor: Reckitt Benckiser (New Zealand) Limited

Manufacturer: Reckitt Benckiser Healthcare (UK) Limited, Hull, North Humberside, United Kingdom

Product: Gaviscon Relief Tablets (Peppermint)

Active Ingredient(s): Alginic acid 250mg

Aluminium hydroxide (gel) dried 50mg Magnesium trisilicate (hydrate) 12.5mg

Sodium bicarbonate 85mg

Dosage Form: Chewable tablet

New Zealand Sponsor: Reckitt Benckiser (New Zealand) Limited

Manufacturer: Reckitt Benckiser Healthcare (UK) Limited, Hull, North Humberside, United Kingdom

Product: Sensodyne Dual Protection - (Fresh Mint with Fluoride)

Active Ingredient(s): Potassium nitrate 5%w/w

Sodium monofluorophosphate 0.76%w/w

Triclosan 0.3%w/w

Dosage Form: Toothpaste

New Zealand Sponsor: Stafford-Miller (NZ) Limited

Manufacturer: Stafford-Miller (Ireland) Limited, Dungarvan, Co. Waterford, Eire Product: Sensodyne Dual Protection - (Gentle Whitening with Fluoride)

Active Ingredient(s): Potassium nitrate 5%w/w

Sodium fluoride 0.221%w/w

Triclosan 0.3%w/w

Dosage Form: Toothpaste

New Zealand Sponsor: Stafford-Miller (NZ) Limited

Manufacturer: Stafford-Miller (Ireland) Limited, Dungarvan, Co. Waterford, Eire

Dated this 28th day of February 2002.

G. R. BOYD, Chief Advisor, Safety and Regulation (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on the 20th day of

February 1997).

go1535

Consent to the Distribution of Changed Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of the changed medicines which were referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24 (5) of the Act and are set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product: Celebrex
Active Ingredient: Celecoxib 100mg

Dosage Form: Capsule

New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmacia Limited Company trading as Pharmacia

Manufacturer: Searle Limited, Caguas, Puerto Rico

Product: Celebrex
Active Ingredient: Celecoxib 200mg

Dosage Form: Capsule

New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmacia Limited Company trading as Pharmacia

Manufacturer: Searle Limited, Caguas, Puerto Rico

Product: Minirin

Active Ingredient: Desmopressin acetate 0.1mg equiv to 0.089mg free base

Dosage Form: Tablet

New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmaco (NZ) Limited

Manufacturer: PolyPeptide Laboratories AB, Limhamm, Sweden

Product: Minirin

Active Ingredient: Desmopressin acetate 0.2mg equiv to 0.178mg free base

Dosage Form: Tablet

New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmaco (NZ) Limited

Manufacturer: PolyPeptide Laboratories AB, Limhamm, Sweden

Product: Zoladex 3.6mg

Active Ingredient: Goserelin acetate 3.6mg

Dosage Form: Subcutaneous implant

New Zealand Sponsor: AstraZeneca Limited

Manufacturer: AstraZeneca UK Limited, Macclesfield, Cheshire, United Kingdom

Dated this 28th day of February 2002.

G. R. BOYD, Chief Advisor, Safety and Regulation (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on the 20th day of February 1997).

go1534

Classification of Medicines

Pursuant to section 106 (1) of the Medicines Act 1981, I, G. R. Boyd, Chief Advisor, Public Health Directorate, acting under delegated authority, hereby declare the following:

- 1. The medicines listed in Schedule 1 to this notice are classified as prescription medicines.
- 2. The medicines listed in Schedule 2 to this notice are classified as restricted medicines.
- 3. The medicines listed in Schedule 3 to this notice are classified as pharmacy-only medicines.

Every reference to a medicine in this notice applies whether the medicine is synthetic in origin or is from biological or mineral sources. Unless specific reference is made otherwise, every reference applies also to medicines that are:

- (a) preparations and admixtures containing any substance listed in the notice;
- (b) salts and esters of any substance listed in the notice;
- (c) preparations or extracts of biological materials listed in the notice;
- (d) salts or oxides of elements listed in the notice.

Unless specific reference is made otherwise, every reference to a medicine also applies:

- (i) in the case of medicines which are injections or eye preparations, to any concentration of that medicine;
- (ii) in the case of medicines which are not injections or eye preparations, when the concentration of the medicine is greater than 10 milligrams per litre or per kilogram.

Where any reference is modified by a statement of the strength of the medicine, the strength is calculated using the free acid, base, alcohol or element unless specifically stated otherwise.

Schedule 1

Prescription Medicines

Abrus precatorius; at all strengths

Acamprosate

Acetylcholine; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Acetylcysteine; for injection or inhalation

Aconite; except when specified elsewhere in the Schedule

Adiphenine

Agalsidase alfa

Alcohol; for injection in medicines containing more than 20%

Aldosterone; except in medicines containing 10 micrograms or less per litre or per kilogram

Allylisopropylacetylurea; at all strengths

Ambucetamide

Ambutonium

Aminophenazone; at all strengths

Aminophylline; except in liquid form for oral use in medicines containing 2% or less

Anakinra

Anchusa officinalis; at all strengths

Antimony; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Apomorphine; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Aristolochia spp; at all strengths

Arsenic; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Atropine; for ophthalmic use; for injection except when used as an antidote in a device designed for self-injection; except in medicines containing 100 micrograms or less per litre or per kilogram

Benzilonium

Bithionol; at all strengths

Buclosamide; at all strengths

Buniodyl sodium; at all strengths

Cacalia spp; at all strengths

Caspofungin

Clidinium

Clioquinol; at all strengths

Colecalciferol; in medicines for internal use containing more than 25 micrograms per recommended daily dose except in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations Coniine; at all strengths

Cotarnine; at all strengths

Crotalaria spp; at all strengths

Croton tiglium; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Cyclizine; for injection

Cynoglossum spp; at all strengths

Desloratadine; except for oral use

Dienogest

Drospirenone

Dulcin; at all strengths

Ertapenem

Erysimum; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Ethylhexanediol; at all strengths

Etofenamate; except for external use

Farfugium japonicum; at all strengths

Fluorescein; for injection

Fluorides; for internal use in medicines containing more than 2.2 milligrams per dose form except in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations; for external use in medicines containing more than 2.5% of elemental fluorine

Follicle stimulating hormone; except in medicines containing 100 micrograms or less per litre or per kilogram

Gemifloxacin

Glyceryl trinitrate; for injection; for transdermal use; except in medicines containing 100 micrograms or less per litre or per kilogram

Haloperidol; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Heliotropium spp; at all strengths

Hexocyclium

Hyaluronic acid; for injection

Hydrocyanic acid; except when specified elsewhere in the Schedule; except in medicines containing 1 microgram or less per litre or per kilogram

Indomethacin; except for external use in medicines containing 1% or less; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Iron; for injection except in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations

Isoetarine

Isoprenaline

Isopropamide; except for dermal use in preparations containing 2% or less

Isosorbide dinitrate; except for oral use in medicines containing 10 milligrams or less per dose form

Isosorbide mononitrate

Lanreotide

Levonorgestrel; except when used for emergency contraception and when sold by registered nurses or pharmacists recognised by their respective professional bodies as having competency in the field of sexual and reproductive health

Ligularia dentata; at all strengths

Loperamide; in packs containing more than 20 tablets or capsules

Lopinavir

Mepenzolate

Methanthelinium

Methylene blue; for injection

Mifepristone

Modafinil

Octatropine

Oestradiol; except in medicines containing 10 micrograms or less per litre or per kilogram

Oestrone; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Omalizumab

Oxybutynin

Oxyphencyclimine

Oxyphenisatin; at all strengths

Oxyphenonium

Oxytocin; except in medicines containing 1 microgram or less per litre or per kilogram

Phenolphthalein

Penthienate

Phenthimentonium

Pipenzolate

Piperidolate

Piracetam

Podophyllum; in medicines containing more than 20%; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Progesterone; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Promethazine; for injection

Propranolol; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Pulmonaria spp; at all strengths

Rimiterol

Rifapentine

Safrole; for internal use except in preparations containing 0.1% or less

Salbutamol: for oral use

Salcatonin

Sibutramine

Silicones; for injection at all strengths

Tasonermin

Telithromycin

Terbutaline; for oral use

Testosterone; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Theophylline; except in liquid form for oral use in medicines containing 2% or less

Thyroxine; except in medicines containing 10 micrograms or less per litre or per kilogram

Tiemonium

Tigloidine

Tiotropium

Trichodesma africana; at all strengths

Tricyclamol

Tridihexethyl

Triparanol; at all strengths

Trometamol; for injection in medicines containing more than 3%

Tryptophan; in medicines containing more than 100 milligrams per recommended daily dose except in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations

Verteporfin

Vitamin A; in preparations containing more than 3,000 micrograms of retinol equivalents per recommended daily dose except in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations

Vitamin D; in medicines for internal use containing more than 25 mcg per recommended daily dose except in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations

Voriconazole

Zinc: for internal use in medicines containing more than 25 milligrams per recommended daily dose except in parenteral nutrition preparations

Zoledronic acid.

Schedule 2

Restricted Medicines

Aminophylline; in liquid form for oral use in medicines containing 2% or less

Atropine; in liquid form for oral use; in solid dose form containing more than 0.3 milligrams per dose or more than 1 milligram per recommended daily dose; except in medicines containing 100 micrograms or less per litre or per kilogram

Glucagon; except in medicines containing 100 micrograms or less per litre or per kilogram

Hydrocortisone and hydrocortisone acetate but no other esters of hydrocortisone; for dermal use in medicines containing 1% or less but more than 0.5% by weight of hydrocortisone base with no other active ingredient except an antifungal and in a quantity of 30 grams or less or 30 millilitres or less per container

Macrogols; in oral preparations for bowel cleansing prior to diagnostic, medical or surgical procedures

Nicotine; in lozenges except when sold from a smoking cessation clinic run under the auspices of a registered medical practitioner, nurse, pharmacist or psychologist

Oxiconazole; for vaginal use

Podophyllum; in medicines containing 20% or less; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Strychnine; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Theophylline; in liquid form for oral use in medicines containing 2% or less

Triamcinolone*; in aqueous nasal sprays delivering up to 55 micrograms peractuation when the maximum recommended daily dose is no greater than 220 micrograms and the medicine has received the consent of the Minister or the Director-General to its distribution as a restricted medicine.

Schedule 3

Pharmacy-only Medicines

Acetylcysteine; for oral use

Aconite; for oral use in packs containing 0.2 milligrams or less and more than 0.02 milligrams of total alkaloids; for dermal use in concentrations of 0.02% or less and in packs containing not more than 0.2 milligrams of total alkaloids

Atropine; in solid dose form containing 0.3 milligrams or less per dose and 1 milligram or less per recommended daily dose; except in medicines containing 100 micrograms or less per litre or per kilogram; except when used as an antidote in a device designed for self-injection; except when sold by licensees under the Toxic Substances Regulations

Cyclizine; except for injection

Desloratadine; for oral use

Dibromopropamidine; for ophthalmic use

Etofenamate; for external use

Fluorides; for internal use in medicines containing 2.2 milligrams or less per dose form except in parenteral

nutrition replacement preparations; for external use in medicines containing 2.5% or less but more than 0.1% of elemental fluorine

Folic acid; in medicines containing more than 500 micrograms per recommended daily dose except in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations

Formaldehyde; in medicines containing more than 5%

Gelsemium; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Glyceryl trinitrate; for oral or rectal use; except in medicines containing 100 micrograms or less per litre or per kilogram

Hydrocortisone and hydrocortisone acetate but no other esters of hydrocortisone; for dermal use in medicines containing 0.5% or less by weight of hydrocortisone base with no other active ingredient except an antifungal and in a quantity of 30 grams or less or 30 milliltres or less per container

Hydrocyanic acid; for oral use in packs containing 5 milligrams or less and more than 0.5 milligrams; except in medicines containing 1 microgram or less per litre or per kilogram

Indomethacin; for external use in medicines containing 1% or less; except in medicines containing 1 milligram or less per litre or per kilogram

Injectable medicines; except when specified elsewhere in this Schedule; except Factor VIII; except for contrast media, parenteral nutrition replacement preparations or plasma volume expanders

Isopropamide; for dermal use in preparations containing 2% or less

Isosorbide dinitrate; for oral use in medicines containing 10 milligrams or less per dose form

Lithium; for dermal use in medicines containing 1% or less and more than 0.01%

Loperamide; in packs containing not more than 20 tablets or capsules

Paraformaldehyde; in medicines containing more than 5%

Potassium; except when specified elsewhere in the schedule; for internal use in slow release or enteric coated forms; in medicines containing more than 100 milligrams per recommended dose except in medicines for oral rehydration therapy, parenteral nutrition replacement or dialysis

Propamidine; for ophthalmic use

Pseudoephedrine; In cough or decongestant medicines containing not more than 240 milligrams per recommended daily dose either: in slow release preparations; or in liquid preparations containing not more than 60 milligrams per recommended dose; or when compounded with other active ingredients; or in solid dose form with no other active ingredients and containing not more than 60 milligrams per recommended dose and in packs containing not more than 30 dose units

Staphisagria; except in medicines containing 0.2% or less Zinc chloride; for dermal use in medicines containing more than 5%.

Medicines for General Sale

Please note that the following medicines are no longer classified as prescription medicines, restricted medicines or pharmacy-only medicines. As such, they are now available for general sale.

Acetomenaphthone

Acetylcysteine; for external use

Aconite; for oral use in packs containing 0.02 milligrams or less of total alkaloids; for dermal use in concentrations

of 0.02% or less and in packs containing not more than 0.02 milligrams of total alkaloids

Alcohol; except for injection in medicines containing more than 20%

Bentiromide

Bromelains

Broxaldine

Broxyquinoline

Calcium hypochlorite

Calcium salicylate

Camphor, ammoniated

Capsicum oleo-resin

Chromium oxide

Colecalciferol; in medicines for internal use containing 25 micrograms or lessper recommended daily dose; in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations

Copper

Cyanocobalamin

Deoxyribonuclease; for external use

Dextranomer

Dextrans

Diamthazole

Dibromopropamidine; except for ophthalmic use

Factor VIII

Fluorescein; except for injection

Fluorides; in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations; for external use in medicines containing 0.1% of elemental fluorine

Folic acid; in medicines containing 500 micrograms or less per recommended daily dose; in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations

Formic acid

Hetastarch

Hexamidine

Hippuric acid

Hyaluronic acid; except for injection

Hydrocyanic acid; for oral use in packs containing 0.5 milligrams or less; in medicines containing 1 microgram or less per litre or per kilogram

Hydrogen peroxide

Hydroiodic acid

Hydroxocobalamin

Ichthammol

Injectable medicines which contain Factor VIII or which are parenteralnutrition replacement preparations, plasma volume expanders or contrast media

Iodic acid

Iron; in medicines containing 24 milligrams or less per recommended daily dose; in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations

Irrigation medicines

Isopropyl alcohol

Jaborandi

Krameria.

Lithium; for dermal use in medicines containing 0.01% or less

Magenta

Menadiol

Methylene blue; except for injection.

Monoacetin

Nitrous ether spirit

Oxerutins

Pentastarch

Phenoxyethanol

Phytomenadione

Picric acid

Piroctone

Polygeline

Potassium; for external use; for internal use except when specified in the First Schedule to the Medicines Regulations 1984 or amendments; for oral rehydration therapy, parenteral nutrition replacement or dialysis

Propamidine; except for ophthalmic use

Ribonuclease

Salsalate

Scillarins

Sodium hydroxide

Sodium iodide

Sodium salicylate

Solcoseryl

Stannous chloride

Stannous oxide

Staphisagria; in medicines containing 0.2% or less

Sucralfate

Tannic acid

Theobromine

Thiomersal

Thioxolone

Trichloroacetic acid

Trometamol; except for injection in medicines containing more than 3%

Tryptophan; in medicines containing 100 milligrams or less per recommended daily dose; in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations

Vitamin A; in preparations containing 3000 micrograms or less of retinol equivalents per recommended daily dose; in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations

Vitamin D; in medicines for internal use containing more than 25 micrograms per recommended daily dose except in parenteral nutrition replacement preparations

Zinc: for external use except zinc chloride in medicines containing more than 5%; for internal use in medicines containing 25 milligrams or less per recommended daily dose or in parenteral nutrition preparations.

Dated this 4th day of March 2002.

G. R. BOYD, Chief Advisor, Safety and Regulation (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 20 February 1997).

*Regulation 20 of the Medicines Regulations 1984 requires that all medicines sold without a practitioner's prescription must include a consumer information panel on the label. Further, all material changes to a medicine (including changes to labelling), must be notified to the Director-General of Health in accordance with Section 24 of the Medicines Act 1981.

go1589

Internal Affairs

Marriage Act 1955

Marriage Celebrants for 2002 Notice No. 13

Pursuant to the provisions of section 11 of the Marriage Act 1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within

the meaning of the said Act are published for general information:

Bourke, Mary Kathleen, 7 Fitzroy Street, Normanby, South Taranaki.

Gillespie, Alexander Mathew, 208 Nixon Street, Hamilton.

Griffiths, Trevor Wiremu, 5 Alpine Close, Timaru.

Hanlon, Brian Leslie, 124 Golfland Drive, Howick, Auckland.

Lyde, John Calvin, 53 Eskdale Road, Papakowhai, Porirua.

MacDonald, Julie, 69 Nottingham Street, Karori, Wellington.

McCormack, Anne Mary, 601 Pages Road, Bexley, Christchurch.

Morgan, Christina Marie, Sandy Bay, Port Charles, Coromandel.

Rota, James Leighton, 16 Stokes Road, Epsom, Auckland.

Singh, Daljit, 40A Swaffield Road, Papatoetoe, Auckland.

Te Ohaere-Fox, Ngaire Ellen, 19 Rimu Street, Kerepehi. Dated at Lower Hutt this 1st day of March 2002.

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

go1524

Marriage Celebrants for 2002 Notice No. 14

Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act 1955, it is hereby notified that the following names have been removed from the list of marriage celebrants under section 10 of the Act:

Anderson, Rua, Anglican.

Bennett, Manuhuia Augustus, Anglican.

Blampied, Brian George Hamon, Brethren.

Bland, Kyrill, Seventh-Day Adventist.

Tunufa'i, Laumua, Seventh-Day Adventist.

Wilkinson, William, Anglican.

Dated at Lower Hutt this 1st day of March 2002.

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

go1523

Marriage Celebrants for 2002 Notice No. 15

Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act 1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within the meaning of the said Act are published for general information:

Ameye, Alan John, Baptist.

Bergez, Hugues, Traditional Roman Catholic Trust Board.

Carlile, Damian, Traditional Roman Catholic Trust Board.

Delsorte, Michael Phillip, Traditional Roman Catholic Trust Board

Gainsford, Elisabeth Jane, Salvation Army.

Griffiths, Michael David, Elim Church of New Zealand.

Karetai, Haranui James, Anglican.

Kiriona, William, Door of Faith Church.

Lima, Naomi Inite, Baptist.

Mataia, Tavale, Auckland Word of Life Church.

Paraone, Paraire Anzac, Anglican.

Parkes, Jonathan David, Presbyterian.

Payne, Dawn, Apostolic Church.

Potter, Andrew Kent James, Presbyterian.

Rawiri, Dawn Amokauri, Anglican.

Ridling, Helen Mary, Elim Church of New Zealand.

Smith, Karen, Celebration Fellowship.

Smith, Ross Arthur, Celebration Fellowship.

Teaukura, Paora, Seventh-Day Adventist.

Thompson, Ra, Anglican.

Thornburrow, Andrew James, River of Life Christian Church Trust.

Dated at Lower Hutt this 1st day of March 2002.

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

go1522

Public Trust Office

Public Trust Act 2001

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rules Notice 7 March 2002

The following notice is given pursuant to sections 50 (4) and 50 (5) of the Public Trust Act 2001 ("the Act").

Notice

- **1. Title and commencement**—This notice may be cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rules Notice 7 March 2002.
- (2) The determinations notified in this notice take effect from and including 1 March 2002.
- **2. Interpretation**—(1) Unless the context otherwise requires:
 - "agency deposit" means a deposit (not being an investment deposit) held as agent or attorney;
 - "call deposit" means a deposit (not being an agency deposit, an investment deposit, a special deposit or a trust deposit) held in the ordinary course of administration, and determined by Public Trust to be held at call;
 - "deposit" means a sum of money held by Public Trust belonging to any estate, which money for the time being forms part of the Common Fund;
 - "investment deposit" means a deposit held at call or otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;
 - "special deposit" means a deposit held other than at call on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the meaning of the Local Government Act 1974;
 - "trust deposit" means a deposit held on trust:
 - (i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or
 - (ii) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or
 - (iii) otherwise than at call (not being a special deposit).
- (2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in this notice as they do in the Act.
- **3.** Calculation and payment of Common Fund interest—(1) Subject to paragraphs 4 and 5 of this notice, interest is calculated and paid on the balance of a deposit standing to the credit of any estate at the end of each day.
- (2) Despite subparagraph (1), interest on an investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term:
 - (i) is calculated daily; but
 - (ii) is not payable (unless otherwise agreed by Public Trust and the principal) until the end of the fixed term

- **4.** Criteria for determining the dates or times for starting or stopping Common Fund interest—(1) Subject to subparagraphs (2), (3) and (4), interest on a deposit:
 - (i) starts on the day the deposit is received by Public Trust; and
 - (ii) stops at the end of the day immediately preceding the day on which the deposit ceases to be held by Public Trust.
- (2) A trust deposit representing income received by Public Trust (not being Common Fund interest) on terms requiring that income to be accumulated:
 - (i) is capitalised quarterly on the 1st days of January, April, July and October in each year; but
 - (ii) until so capitalised, does not bear interest.
- (3) A deposit representing Common Fund interest paid on any other deposit (other than an investment deposit) on terms requiring that interest to be accumulated;
 - (i) is capitalised quarterly on the 1st days of January, April, July and October in each year; but
 - (ii) until so capitalised, does not bear interest.
- (4) A deposit representing Common Fund interest paid on an investment deposit repayable at call, unless otherwise agreed by Public Trust and the principal;
 - (i) is capitalised quarterly on the 1st days of January, April, July and October in each year; but
 - (ii) until so capitalised, does not bear interest.
- **5.** Deposits that do not carry Common Fund interest—(1) This paragraph applies to a deposit that is paid by Public Trust to the Crown Bank Account for the credit of the Treasury by virtue of:
 - (i) section 74 of the Public Finance Act 1989; or
 - (ii) any other authority.
- (2) A deposit to which this paragraph applies does not carry interest.
- (3) Despite subparagraph (2), interest shall be calculated and credited on a deposit to which this paragraph applies until that deposit has been so identified and set apart in the accounts of Public Trust.
- (4) Upon a deposit to which this paragraph applies being so identified and set apart in the accounts of Public Trust all accumulations of interest (if any) on the deposit shall be refunded to Public Trust.

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of March 2002.

TIM SOLE, Chief Executive, Public Trust.

go1559

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice 7 March 2002

The following notice is given pursuant to sections 50 (1) and 50 (5) of the Public Trust Act 2001 ("the Act").

Notice

- **1. Title and commencement**—This notice may be cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice 7 March 2002.
- (2) The determinations notified in this notice take effect from and including 1 March 2002.
- **2. Interpretation**—(1) Unless the context otherwise requires:
 - "agency deposit" means a deposit (not being an investment deposit) held as agent or attorney;
 - "call deposit" means a deposit (not being an agency deposit, an investment deposit, a special deposit or a trust deposit) held in the ordinary course of administration, and determined by Public Trust to be held at call;

"deposit" means a sum of money held by Public Trust belonging to any estate, which money for the time being forms part of the Common Fund;

"investment deposit" means a deposit held at call or otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;

"special deposit" means a deposit held other than at call on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the meaning of the Local Government Act 1974;

"trust deposit" means a deposit held on trust:

- (i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or
- (ii) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or
- (iii) otherwise than at call (not being a special deposit).
- (2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in this notice as they do in the Act.
- **3. Rates of Common Fund interest**—(1) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on a deposit (other than an investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term) shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for the appropriate type of deposit.
- (2) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on an investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term shall be that specified in Schedule 2 for the appropriate term and dollar range.
- (3) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund interest payable on a deposit made pursuant to an enactment shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment.
- (4) Despite subparagraph (2), in particular cases or classes of case, Public Trust and the depositor may agree on a rate of interest payable on a special deposit that is different from the rate specified in Schedule 1 and the agreed rate then applies.

Schedule 1

Rate of interest payable on a deposit (other than an investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term)

Type of Deposit	% interest rate p.a.
Agency deposit	3.10
Call deposit	1.50
Investment deposit at call	3.10
Special deposit	3.00
Trust deposit	3.25

Schedule 2

Rate of interest payable on an investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term

Term and Dollar Range of the Deposit	% interest rate p.a.
Fixed term of 3 months	
For the range \$5,000 to \$9,999 inclusive	4.45
For the range \$10,000 to \$49,999 inclusive	4.50
For the range \$50,000 to \$249,999 inclusive	4.55
For the range above \$250,000	4.65

Fixed term of 6 months

For the range \$5,000 to \$9,999 inclusive	4.45
For the range \$10,000 to \$49,999 inclusive	4.50
For the range \$50,000 to \$249,999 inclusive	4.55
For the range above \$250,000	4.70
Fixed term of 9 months	
For the range \$5,000 to \$9,999 inclusive	4.45
For the range \$10,000 to \$49,999 inclusive	4.50
For the range \$50,000 to \$249,999 inclusive	4.55
For the range above \$250,000	4.75
Fixed term of 12 months	
For the range \$5,000 to \$9,999 inclusive	4.55
For the range \$10,000 to \$49,999 inclusive	4.70
For the range \$50,000 to \$249,999 inclusive	4.80
For the range above \$250,000	5.00
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of March 2002.	
TIM SOLE, Chief Executive, Public Trust.	

Treasury

Land Transfer Act 1952 Companies Act 1993

Notice of Disclaimer Under Section 325 of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of the Land Transfer Act 1952, and in the matter of section 325 of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter of **EO & LH Price Limited**:

Take notice that I, Alan Esmond Bollard, Secretary to the Treasury, pursuant to section 325 of the Companies Act 1993, hereby disclaim for and on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, all right, title and interest of Her Majesty the Queen in an estate in fee simple in all that parcel of land containing three thousand one hundred and eighty one square metres (3181m²), more or less, situate in the City of Invercargill being Lot 1, Deposited Plan 10071 and being part Block LXXVII, Town of Invercargill, and being all the land comprised and described in certificate of title 5D/1212, Southland Land Registry, being a property formerly held by **EO & LH Price Limited**, a company removed from the Companies Register on 23 December 1999, and formerly having its registered office at Invercargill.

And I certify that the vesting of the said properties did not come to my notice until 26 February 2002.

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of March 2002.

Signed by the Secretary to the Treasury, the said Dr Alan Esmond Bollard, for and on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen in the presence of:

KIM HAILWOOD, Executive Assistant, Wellington.

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Land Transport Safety Authority

Transport Act 1962

Declaration of Vehicle With Motorcycle Controls to be a Motorcycle

Pursuant to section 2 (1) of the Transport Act 1962, I, Neil Gordon McAlpine, Vehicle Compliance Officer, hereby declare that the vehicle specified in Schedule 1 to be a motorcycle for the purposes of the said Act and any regulations under this Act, subject to the conditions specified in Schedule 2.

Schedule 1

Vehicle details

Trike Make: VW Model: Year: 2002

VIN No.: 7A8M5001102540179

Schedule 2 **Conditions**

- (i) A copy of this notice must be carried with the vehicle at all times and be readily available for inspection.
- (ii) This declaration may be revoked at any time.

Signed at Wellington this 1st day of March 2002.

NEIL GORDON McALPINE, Vehicle Compliance Officer, acting under the authority delegated to me by way of instrument of delegation dated 3 May 1999.

Land Notices

Conservation Act 1987

Declaring Stewardship Area to be Held for Conservation Purposes

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Auckland Conservator for the Auckland Conservancy of the Department of Conservation, declares that the stewardship area described in the Schedule is held for conservation purposes.

Schedule

North Auckland Land District—Rodney District

617 square metres, situated in Block XVI, Hukatere Survey District, being Lot 2, D.P. 211035. Part Document K. 29667.

184.7090 hectares, situated in Block XVI, Hukatere Survey District, being Lot 4, D.P. 211035. Part Document K. 29667.

Dated at Auckland this 1st day of March 2002.

R. D. McCALLUM. (DOC File: DOC 313)

Revocation of Specially Protected Area

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator for the Wellington Conservancy of the Department of Conservation revokes the declaration as a forest sanctuary over the land described in the Schedule.

Schedule

Wellington Land District—Carterton District

17.2595 hectares, being Lots 2 and 4, D.P. 302340 (part Gazette notice B. 455206.1.).

Dated this 28th day of February 2002.

ALLAN ROSS.

(DOC file: PAA-02-03-12)

Authorisation of Exchange of Stewardship Area for Other Land

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator for the Wellington Conservancy of the Department of Conservation authorises the exchange of the stewardship area described in the First Schedule for the land described in the Second Schedule, and further specifies that the land in the latter Schedule be held as forest sanctuary.

Wellington Land District—Carterton District

First Schedule

17.2595 hectares, being Lots 2 and 4, D.P. 302340 (part *Gazette* notice B. 455206.1.).

Second Schedule

26.4800 hectares, being Lot 1, D.P. 302340, C.T. D4/1070.

6780 square metres, being Lot 3, D.P. 302340, part C.T. 220/295.

Dated this 28th day of February 2002.

ALLAN ROSS.

(DOC file: PAA-02-03-12)

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation Purposes

Pursuant to section 7 (1A) of the Conservation Act 1987, the Community Relations Manager for the Otago Conservancy of the Department of Conservation declares that the land described in the Schedule is held for conservation purposes.

Schedule

Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District

4750 square metres, more or less, being Section 4,

Dated at Dunedin this 28th day of February 2002.

I. R. H. WHITWELL.

(DOC File: LGR 677)

Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation Purposes, to be Part of Victoria Conservation Park and to be Part of an Existing Ecological Area

Under section 8 (1) (a) of the Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000, the Minister of Finance and the Minister for State-Owned Enterprises jointly declare that the land described in the Schedule is held, under the Conservation Act 1987, for conservation purposes as conservation park, subject to that Act, as part of Victoria Conservation Park and to be an ecological area and to be part of the Capleston Ecological Area to complement and buffer forests and beetle habitat within that ecological area.

Schedule

Nelson Land District—Buller District

392.1540 hectares, being Section 2, S.O. 15008; and Area "A" shown on S.O. Plan 15685 (formerly part Section 1, S.O. 15008).

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

MARK BURTON, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises.

Explanatory Note:

Ecological areas are held for conservation purposes to protect indigenous intrinsic natural values and resources, ecological and evolutionary systems and in particular to protect values of scientific interest.

(File: DOC HK LMT 0045)

ln1473

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation Purposes

Under section 8 (1) (a) of the Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000, the Minister of Finance and the Minister for State-Owned Enterprises jointly declare that the land described in the Schedule is held under the Conservation Act 1987, for conservation purposes.

Schedule

Nelson Land District—Buller District

711.8450 hectares, being Section 4, S.O. 15021.

3009.5200 hectares, being Sections 1 and 2, S.O. 15151.

4621.0000 hectares, being Area "A" shown on S.O. 302281, (formerly part Section 1, S.O. 15152).

Westland Land District—Grey District

2290.0000 hectares, being Section 1, S.O. 12670 (formerly part Section 1, S.O. 12149).

4226.4713 hectares, being Sections 1 and 2, S.O. 12668, (formerly parts Section 1, S.O. 12112).

1680.4857 hectares, being Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6, S.O. 12170.

4567.9100 hectares, being Section 1, S.O. 12665, (formerly part Section 1, S.O. 12158).

108.5000 hectares, being Section 3, S.O. 12049.

87.7650 hectares, being Sections 6, 9 and 10, S.O. 12145.

Westland Land District—Westland District

579.2400 hectares, being Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4, S.O. 12055. 1136.3500 hectares, being Section 1, S.O. 12151.

267.9850 hectares, being Sections 1 and 2, S.O. 12030.

192.7400 hectares, being Section 1, S.O. 12146.
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.
DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.
MARK BURTON, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises.
(File: DOC HK LMT 0045)

ln1474

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation Purposes as Amenity Areas and to be Part of the Adjoining Amenity Areas

Under section 8 (1) (a) of the Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000, the Minister of Finance and the Minister for State-Owned Enterprises jointly declare that the land described in the Schedule is held under the Conservation Act 1987, for conservation purposes and as amenity areas subject to that Act and to be part of the existing amenity areas named in the Schedule.

Schedule

Westland Land District—Grey District

Addition to Nelson Creek Amenity Area

399.0500 hectares, being Section 5, S.O. 12149 and Section 2, S.O. 12670, (formerly part Section 1, S.O. 12149).

Addition to Lake Ahaura Amenity Area

950.7000 hectares, being Section 3, S.O. 12669 (formerly part Section 3, S.O. 12149).

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

MARK BURTON, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises.

(File: DOC HK LMT 0045)

ln1475

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation Purposes as a Wildlife Management Area and to be Part of the Adjoining Wildlife Management Area

Under section 8 (1) (a) of the Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000, the Minister of Finance and the Minister for State-Owned Enterprises jointly declare that the land described in the Schedule is held under the Conservation Act 1987, for conservation purposes and as a wildlife management area subject to that Act and to be part of the Hochstetter Wildlife Management Area.

Schedule

Westland Land District—Grey District

4895.1000 hectares, being Section 4, S.O. 12669 (formerly part Section 3, S.O. 12149)

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

MARK BURTON, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises.

(File: DOC HK LMT 0045)

ln1476

Declaring Land to be Held as Scenic Reserve and Become Part of an Existing Scenic Reserve

Under section 8 (1) (b) of the Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000, the Minister of Finance and the Minister for State-Owned Enterprises jointly declare that the land described in the Schedule is held under the Reserves Act 1977, classified as a scenic reserve for the purposes of section 19 (1) (a) and further, the land shall be part of the Lake Kaniere Scenic Reserve.

Schedule

Westland Land District—Westland District

1202.1600 hectares, being Section 1, S.O. 12042, Section 1, S.O. 12043 and Section 5, S.O. 12055.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002. DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance. MARK BURTON, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises. (File: DOC HK LMT 0045)

Declaring Land to be Held as Scenic Reserve

Under section 8 (1) (b) of the Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000, the Minister of Finance and the Minister for State-Owned Enterprises jointly declare that the land described in the Schedule is held under the Reserves Act 1977, classified as a scenic reserve for the purposes of section 19 (1) (a) and further, the land shall be known as the Kumara Scenic Reserve.

Schedule

Westland Land District—Westland District

145.3074 hectares, being Reserve 1980, S.O. 4351. Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002. DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance. MARK BURTON, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises.

(File: DOC HK LMT 0045)

ln1478

Declaring Land to be Held as Scenic Reserve and **Become Part of an Existing Scenic Reserve**

Under section 8 (1) (b) of the Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000, the Minister of Finance and the Minister for State-Owned Enterprises jointly declare that the land described in the Schedule is held under the Reserves Act 1977, classified as a scenic reserve for the purposes of section 19 (1) (a) and further, the land shall be part of the Okuku Scenic Reserve.

Schedule

Westland Land District—Westland District

1750.5160 hectares, being Sections 1 and 2, S.O. 12023, Section 1, S.O. 12024 and Sections 1 and 2, S.O. 12025. Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

MARK BURTON, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises.

(File: DOC HK LMT 0045)

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation Purposes as Conservation Park to be Part of Victoria Conservation Park

Under section 8 (1) (a) of the Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000, the Minister of Finance and the Minister for State-Owned Enterprises jointly declare that the land described in the Schedule is held under the Conservation Act 1987, for conservation purposes as conservation park, subject to that Act, and to be part of Victoria Conservation Park.

Schedule

Nelson Land District—Buller District

279.6200 hectares, being Area "B" shown on S.O. Plan 15685 (formerly part Section 1, S.O. 15008).

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

MARK BURTON, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises.

(File: DOC HK LMT 0045)

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation Purposes, to be Part of Victoria Conservation Park, to be Wildlife Management Area and to be Part of the Adjoining Wildlife Management Area

Under section 8 (1) (a) of the Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000, the Minister of Finance and the Minister for State-Owned Enterprises jointly declare that the land described in the Schedule is held under the Conservation Act 1987, for conservation purposes as conservation park, subject to that Act, to be part of Victoria Conservation Park and to be part of the Hukawai Wildlife Management Area.

Schedule

Nelson Land District—Buller District

3696.6000 hectares, being Section 1, S.O. 14989 and Sections 1 and 2, S.O. 15011.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

MARK BURTON, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises.

(File: DOC HK LMT 0045)

ln1481

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation Purposes, to be Part of Victoria Conservation Park and to be a Wildlife Management Area

Under section 8 (1) (a) of the Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000, the Minister of Finance and the Minister for State-Owned Enterprises jointly declare that the land described in the Schedule is held under the Conservation Act 1987, for conservation purposes as conservation park, subject to that Act, as part of Victoria Conservation Park and as a wildlife management area to be known as Larrys Wildlife Management Area, to complement the North Westland Wildlife Corridor.

Schedule

Nelson Land District—Buller District

2732.8234 hectares, being Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4, S.O. 15012.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

MARK BURTON, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises.

(File: DOC HK LMT 0045)

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation Purposes as Ecological Areas

Under section 8 (1) (a) of the Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000, the Minister of Finance and the Minister for State-Owned Enterprises jointly declare that the land described in the Schedule is held under the Conservation Act 1987, for conservation purposes and as ecological areas, subject to that Act and to be known as the ecological areas named in the Schedule to be managed to protect the scientific values specified in this notice.

Schedule

Nelson Land District—Buller District

Berlins Bluff Ecological Area—

To protect forest ecosystems on the most extensive inland area of limestone in the North Westland Ecological Region. 1358.5300 hectares, being Area "A" shown on S.O. Plan 302283 (formerly part Section 3, S.O. 15024).

Ngakawau Ecological Area—

To protect the range of forest types and wildlife habitat within the Ngakawau catchment including the southern range of land snails Powelliphanta lignaria johnstoni and Powelliphanta lignaria rotella.

478.6100 hectares, being Section 2, S.O. 15021.

Westland Land District—Grey District

Granville Ecological Area—

To protect the bird-rich vegetation sequence of podocarp forest on valley floors, hard beech forests on slopes and beech-hardwood forest on ridges on Old Man Gravels.

7349.9506 hectares, being Sections 1, 6, 7 and 8, S.O. 12136.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

MARK BURTON, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises.

Explanatory Note:

Ecological areas are held for conservation purposes to protect indigenous intrinsic natural values and resources, ecological and evolutionary systems and in particular to protect values of scientific interest.

(File: DOC HK LMT 0045)

ln1483

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation Purposes as Ecological Areas and to be Part of Existing Ecological Areas

Under section 8 (1) (a) of the Forests (West Coast Accord) Act 2000, the Minister of Finance and the Minister for State-Owned Enterprises jointly declare that the land described in the Schedule is held under the Conservation Act 1987, for conservation purposes and as ecological areas, subject to that Act and to be part of the ecological areas named in the schedule, to be managed to protect the scientific values specified in this notice.

Schedule

Nelson Land District—Buller District

Addition to Radcliffe Ecological Area—

To protect the northern and western ranges of the land snail *Powelliphanta lignaria johnstoni* and the northern range of the land snail *Powelliphanta lignaria rotella*.

1151.6030 hectares, being Sections 1 and 3, S.O. 15021.

Westland Land District—Grey District

Addition to Ahaura Terraces Ecological Area—

To complement the terrace forests, representative forest types and wildlife habitat protected within that area.

452.9600 hectares, being Sections 2, 3, 4 and 5, S.O. 12136.

Addition to Lake Hochstetter Ecological Area—

To complement the terrace forests and the transition between podocarp-beech and podocarp hardwood forests protected within that area .

355.0000 hectares, being Section 2, S.O. 12149.

Addition to Bywash Pakihi Ecological Area—

To complement and protect the forest, shrubland and pakihi protected within that ecological area.

604.4000 hectares, being Section 1, S.O. 12669 (formerly part Section 3, S.O. 12149).

Addition to Flagstaff Ecological Area—

To complement and protect the catchment of Flagstaff Ecological Area.

2869.8000 hectares, being Section 2, S.O. 12669 (formerly part Section 3, S.O. 12149).

Addition to Deadman Ecological Area—

To buffer the forest remnants protected within that area.

10.4130 hectares, being Section 3, S.O. 12668 (formerly part Section 1, S.O. 12112).

Addition to Deep Creek Ecological Area—

To complement and buffer the distributional limit of beech forest protected within that area.

326.6900 hectares, being Sections 4 and 5, S.O. 12668 (formerly parts Section 1, S.O. 12112).

Addition to Moonlight Ecological Area—

To complement the lowland terrace forest and pakihi ecosystems protected within that area.

239.0900 hectares, being Section 2, S.O. 12665 (formerly part Section 1, S.O. 12158).

Addition to Three Mile Hill Ecological Area—

To complement the regenerating forest and representative soil sequence protected within that area.

123.2500 hectares, being Section 3, S.O. 12048.

Addition to Card Creek Ecological Area—

To complement the forest and wildlife habitat protected within that area.

747.5473 hectares, being Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 8 and 12 S.O. 12145 and Section 5, S.O. 12145.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

MARK BURTON, Minister for State-Owned Enterprises.

Explanatory Note:

Ecological areas are held for conservation purposes to protect indigenous intrinsic natural values and resources, ecological and evolutionary systems and in particular to protect values of scientific interest.

(File: DOC HK LMT 0045)

ln1484

Housing Act 1955

Declaring Access-Way to be Vested in the City of Christchurch and to be Under the Control and Management of the City of Christchurch

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General ORDER IN COUNCIL

At Wellington this 25th day of February 2002 Present:

HER EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL

Pursuant to Section 11 of the Housing Act 1955, Her Excellency the Governor-General acting with the advice and consent of the Executive Council, hereby declares that the access-way described in the Schedule hereto shall, as from the 28th day after the publication of this Order in Council in the *New Zealand Gazette*, vest in the City of Christchurch and be under the control and management of the City of Christchurch.

Schedule

Canterbury Land District

0.0197 hectares, Lot 988, D.P. 23893 being part Rural Section 7026.

The said parcel of land being situated in the City of Christchurch.

MARIE SHROFF, Clerk of the Executive Council.

(H.C. 54/778/8)

(11.C

Local Government Act 1974

Local Government (Marlborough District and Tasman District) Boundary Alteration Notice 2002

Pursuant to section 37P (2) (b) of the Local Government Act 1974, the Minister of Local Government gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title—This notice may be cited as the Local Government (Marlborough District and Tasman District) Boundary Alteration Notice 2002.

District Boundaries

- **2. Boundary alteration**—The boundaries of Marlborough District and Tasman District are altered by excluding the areas described in the Schedule to this notice from Marlborough District and including them in Tasman District.
- **3.** Wards—The areas described in the Schedule to this notice cease to form part of the Wairau Ward of Marlborough District and form part of the Lakes-Murchison Ward of Tasman District.

Regional Boundaries

- **4. Regional boundaries**—For the purpose of clarity it is noted that:
 - (a) Section 370 (3) of the Local Government Act 1974, provides that "where the boundaries of a district that are the same as the boundaries of any part of a region are altered, the alteration shall have effect with respect to the region, and the boundaries of the region shall be deemed to be altered accordingly"; and
 - (b) In accordance with section 370 (3), the areas included in Tasman District by this notice cease to form part of the Marlborough Region and form part of the Tasman Region.

Transitional Matters

5. General—Part II of Schedule 3B to the Local Government Act 1974 applies to this notice as if it were an Order in Council giving affect to a reorganisation scheme prepared under that Act.

Schedule

Areas Excluded From Marlborough District and Included in Tasman District

Firstly—Those parts of the following areas situated in Marlborough District:

Lot 8, D.P. 16183, Nelson Land District.

Lot 9, D.P. 16183, Nelson Land District.

Lot 10, D.P. 16183, Nelson Land District.

Section 1, S.O. 14997, Nelson Land District.

Part Lowther Road.

Secondly—That part of State Highway No. 63 adjacent to Section 1, S.O. 14997, bounded by a line commencing at the south-eastern corner of Section 1 and being a projection of the eastern boundary of Section 1 to the middle line of State Highway No. 63, then following the boundary between the Marlborough District and the Tasman District in a westerly and northerly direction to its intersection with the southern boundary of Section 1, then following the southern boundary of Section 1 to the point of commencement.

Dated this 20th day of February 2002.

SANDRA LEE, Minister of Local Government.

ln1458

Public Works Act 1981

Notice of Intention to Take Land for Road—State Highway No. 3, near Waipuku Bridge

Pursuant to section 23 of the Public Works Act 1981, notice is hereby given that the Crown proposes to take the land described in the Schedule hereto ("the land"):

- The land is required for road and it is intended to use the land to form part of State Highway No. 3.
- The intended taking is considered reasonably necessary for the safe and convenient use of the road.
- The realignment of the road adjoining the land has been constructed and the land to be taken forms an integral part of the road.
- The land use is in accordance with the designation under the district plan.
- The owner of the land and those persons with a registered interest in it have been served with notice of the Crown's intention to take their land and their right to object.

Any other person having the right to object may send a written objection to the Registrar, Environment Court, Tribunals Division, Department for Courts, P.O. Box 5027, Wellington, within 20 working days after the date of publication of this notice.

If any objection is made in accordance with this notice a public hearing will be heard with the right of the objector to appear and be heard personally unless the objector otherwise requires and each objector will be informed of the time and place of the hearing.

Any person requiring further information in respect of this advice should contact Ken Billing, The Property Group Limited, P.O. Box 12-066, Palmerston North. Telephone: (06) 356 1697.

Schedule

New Plymouth Land District—Stratford District

- (a) 123 square metres; shown as "Section 9" on S.O. Plan 14780, being part of part Section 9, Town of Waipuku, and being part of the land contained in certificate of title 21/141.
- (b) 78 square metres; shown as "Section 4" on S.O. 14865, being part Section 9, Town of Waipuku, and being part of the land contained in certificate of title 21/141.

The land to be taken adjoins State Highway No. 3 south of Jones Street at Waipuku.

Dated at Wellington this 18th day of February 2002.

MATT ROBSON, Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2000/6349)

n1500

Vesting Stopped Road—Rodney District Council

Pursuant to section 117 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares the portion of stopped road described in the Schedule to this notice shall be amalgamated with the land in certificate of title 913/279.

Schedule

North Auckland Land District—Rodney District

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{Area} \\ \text{m}^2 \end{array} \qquad \qquad \text{B}$

1510 Section 1 on S.O. Plan 60518.

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of February 2002. R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. (LINZ CPC/1998/1028)

ln1445

Land Acquired for Road and Road to be Stopped— Port Waikato-Waikaretu Road, Franklin District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

- (a) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, agreements to that effect having been entered into, the land described in the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for road and is vested in the Franklin District Council on the date of publication of this notice in the *New Zealand Gazette*.
- (b) Pursuant to section 116, declares the portions of road described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be stopped.

South Auckland Land District—Franklin District Council First Schedule

Land Acquired for Road

Area m² Being

1700 Part Te Akau A4; shown as "Section 1" on S.O. Plan 61357 (part certificate of title No. SA11B/138).

3585 Part Te Akau A4; shown as "Section 2" on S.O. Plan 61357 (part certificate of title No. SA11B/138).

Second Schedule

Road to be Stopped

Area m² Adjoining or Passing Through

8406 Part Te Akau A4, D.P. 8818 and Lot 16, D.P. S. 28578; shown as "Section 3" on S.O. Plan 61357 (part certificates of title No. SA11B/138 and SA26D/345).

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of March 2002.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/1998/1528)

ln1612

Land Acquired for Road—Orchard East Road, Hauraki District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for road and is vested in the Hauraki District Council.

Schedule

South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District

Area Being

2355 Part Section 32, Block II, Waihou Survey District; shown as "Section 1" on S.O. Plan 61817.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/02/7890)

ln1550

Road Stopped—off Franklin Street, Pirongia, Waipa District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares:

- (a) The portion of road described in the First Schedule to this notice to be stopped and shall be amalgamated with the land in certificate of title SA14C/327.
- (b) The portion of road described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be stopped and shall be amalgamated with the land in certificate of title SA14C/326.

(c) The portion of road described in the Third Schedule to this notice to be stopped and shall be amalgamated with the land in certificate of title SA511/160.

South Auckland Land District—Waipa District First Schedule

Area m² Adjoining or Passing Through

1078 Part Section 515, Town of Pirongia East and part Lot 2, D.P. S. 6080; marked "A" on S.O. Plan 61278.

Second Schedule

Area m² Adjoining or Passing Through
306 Lot 1, D.P. S. 16073; marked "B" on S.O. Plan
61278.

Third Schedule

Area m² Adjoining or Passing Through

410 Allotment 2, Town of Pirongia (Alexandra) East; marked "C" on S.O. Plan 61278.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/02/7894)

ln1548

Road Realignment—Campbell Road, South Waikato District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in the South Waikato District Council.

Schedule

South Auckland Land District—South Waikato District

Area Being

168 Part Lot 2, D.P. S. 9074; shown as "Section 1" on S.O. Plan 61649.

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of February 2002.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. (LINZ CPC/02/7891)

n1549

Declaring Land to be Road—Goldsmith Road, Napier City

Pursuant to section 114 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in the Napier City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

Hawke's Bay Land District—Napier City

Area Being

254 Part Lot 7, D.P. 3796; shown as "Section 1" on S.O. Plan 11088 (part certificate of title 41/239).

106 Part Lot 7, D.P. 3796; shown as "Section 2" on S.O. Plan 11088 (part certificate of title 41/239).

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of February 2002.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/1998/1036/B2)

Land Acquired for Education Purposes—Avon Kindergarten, Stratford

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for education purposes (Avon Kindergarten) and vested in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

Taranaki Land District—Stratford District

Area Being

Part Section 129, Block I, Ngaere Survey District; shown as "Section 1" on S.O. Plan 14867, part certificate of title H4/460.

116 Lot 17, D.P. 8124, all certificate of title L3/162.

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of February 2002.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. (LINZ CPC/00/6588/A)

ln1455

Land Set Apart for Recreation Reserve Purposes— City of Wellington

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice, to be set apart for public reserve (recreation purposes) and to remain vested in the Crown.

Schedule

Wellington Land District—Wellington City

Area2	Being
m²	8

7490 Lot 2, D.P. 66905, being part Section 14, Takapu District, situated in Block II, Belmont Survey District. Part G.N. 412269.1.

ha

9.9476 Lot 12, D.P. 29715, being part Section 12, Takapu District, situated in Block II, Belmont Survey District. Part G.N. 412269.1.

63.1309 Section 25 and part Section 26, Horokiwi Road District, situated in Block VIII, Belmont Survey District. Part G.N. 412269.1.

140.9317 Part Sections 26, 27, 28 and 29, Horokiwi Road District, situated in Blocks II and VIII, Belmont Survey District. Part G.N. 412269.1.

75.5750 Section 30 and parts of Sections 29 and 31, Horokiwi Road District, situated in Block II, Belmont Survey District. Part G.N. 412269.1.

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of February 2002.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2000/5511)

ln1545

Road to be Stopped—Sissons Road, City of Christchurch

Pursuant to section 116 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in the Schedule to this notice to be stopped and remain vested in the Christchurch City Council.

Schedule

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City

Area m ²	Adjoining or Passing Through

4283 Lots 1 and 2, D.P. 44735, Lots 1, 2 and 3, D.P. 17870, part R.S. 5, Lot 1, D.P. 41166, Closed Road, Lot 2, D.P. 6426 and Lot 1, D.P. 71936; shown as "Section 1" on S.O. Plan 20125.

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of March 2002.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2001/6883)

ln1597

Road Realignment—Harington Point Road, City of Dunedin

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

- (a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in Dunedin City Council.
- (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portions of road described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in certificate of title OT7C/454.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City

First Schedule

Land Declared to be Road

Area m² Being

- 656 Part Sections 5 and 6, Block II, Portobello Survey District; shown as "Section 1" on S.O. Plan 302152, (part certificate of title OT7C/454 Limited).
- 837 Part Sections 3 and 4, Block II, Portobello Survey District; shown as "Section 4" on S.O. Plan 302152, (part certificate of title OT7C/454 Limited).
- Part Section 4, Block II, Portobello Survey District; shown as "Section 5" on S.O. Plan 302152, (part certificate of title OT7C/454 Limited).

Second Schedule

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated

Area m² Adjoining or passing through

- 79 Part Sections 4 and 5, Block II, Portobello Survey District; shown as "Section 2" on S.O. Plan 302152.
- 518 Part Sections 4 and 5, Block II, Portobello Survey District; shown as "Section 3" on S.O. Plan 302152.

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of February 2002.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. (LINZ CPC/98/1527/B)

ln1453

Land Declared Road—Regent Street, City of Invercargill

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in the Invercargill City Council.

Schedule

Area

m²

Southland Land District—Invercargill City

89 Part Lot 88, D.P. 5223; as shown "coloured yellow" on S.O. Plan 8129 (part certificate of title SL198/46).

Being

91 Part Lot 90, D.P. 5223; as shown "coloured sepia" on S.O. Plan 8129 (part certificate of title SL197/106).

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of February 2002.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/1998/924)

ln1451

Land Acquired for Service Lane—Talisman Drive, Katikati

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be service lane and vested in the Western Bay of Plenty District Council.

Schedule

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty District

Land to be Acquired for Service Lane

Area m² Being

332 Section 4, S.O. 61747, part C.T. 1017/119.

20 Section 12, S.O. 61747, part C.T. 57A/528.

Dated at Christchurch this 28th day of February 2002.

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. (CPC/01/7741)

ln1586

Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road—Wainoni Road–Burwood Expressway, Christchurch

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, declares that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice is acquired for use in connection with a road and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City Council

Land Acquired for Road

Area Being

216 Part Lot 16, D.P. 15505; marked "Section 1" on S.O. Plan 303191 (part C.T. 566/87).

789 Part Lot 17, D.P. 15505 (all C.T. 605/74).

Dated at Christchurch this 28th day of February 2002.

S. R. GILBERT, for Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/01/5306)

ln1546

Road Realignment—Pyes Pa Road, Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 116 (1) and 117 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in the Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in certificate of title SA53C/313, subject to memorandum of mortgage H. 019969.

Schedule

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty District

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated

Area Mjoining

816 Part Section 13, Block XV, Otanewainuku Survey District and Section 1, S.O. 59957; and now known as "Section 5" on S.O. Plan 59957.

Dated at Auckland this 27th day of February 2002.

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. (CPC 2001/7537)

ln1496

Road Stopping and Vesting—Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in the Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), shall be amalgamated with the land contained in certificate of title 57D/231, subject to memorandum of mortgage B. 601138.2.

Schedule

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty District

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated

Area m² Shown Adjoining
6128 Section 1, S.O. 61861. Lot 4, D.P. S. 71883, part Lot 1 and Lots 2, 3, 4 and 5, D.P S. 58, and Lots 1 and 2, D.P S. 3210.

16 Section 2, S.O. 61861. Lot 2, D.P S. 3210.

Dated at Auckland this 27th day of February 2002.

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. (LINZ CPC/2002/7902)

ln1495

Road Realignment—Waipipi Road, Waverley Beach, South Taranaki

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares the land and leasehold estate in the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in the South Taranaki District Council, on the date of publication hereof in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Schedule

Wellington Land District—South Taranaki District

Land Declared as Road

Area Being

488 Part Lot 1, D.P. 80045; shown as "Section 1" on S.O. Plan 303534 (part C.T. 46D/574 and lease 49B/949).

1185 Part Section 416, Otuku District; shown as "Section 2" on S.O. Plan 303534 (part C.T. 238/138).

Dated at Auckland this 26th day of February 2002.

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. (LINZ CPC/2001/6863 and 2001/6864)

ln1513

Land Exchange Between the Wellington Regional Council and The Hutt City Council at High Street, Lower Hutt

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981 ("the Act") and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that, under a written agreement dated 29 March 1995, between the Wellington Regional Council ("WRC") and The Hutt City Council ("HCC"):

- (a) the HCC land described in the First Schedule is hereby acquired for soil conservation and river control purposes and is vested in WRC, under sections 50 and 20 of the Act, from the date of publication of this notice in the *New Zealand Gazette*;
- (b) the HCC land described in the Second Schedule is declared to be road and will remain vested in HCC, under section 114 of the Act, from the date of publication of this notice in the *New Zealand Gazette*; and
- (c) the WRC land described in the Third Schedule is hereby acquired for road and is vested in HCC, under sections 50 and 20 of the Act, from the date of publication of this notice in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Wellington Land District—Hutt City

First Schedule

Area Being

- 18 Part Section 1, S.O. Plan 37465; and being area "A" on S.O. Plan 38240, part C.T. 48C/175.
- 136 Part Lot 1 on D.P. 89308; and being area "B" on S.O. Plan 38240, part C.T. 57A/59.
- 149 Part Lot 4 on D.P. 7974; and being area "C" on S.O. Plan 38240, part C.T. 47D/172.
- 163 Part Section 24, Hutt District; and being area "D" on S.O. Plan 38240, part Proclamation B. 524361.1.
- 31 Part Section 24, Hutt District; and being area "E" on S.O. Plan 38240, part Proclamation B. 524361.1.

Second Schedule

Area Being

- 488 Part Section 1, S.O. Plan 37465; and being area "F" on S.O. Plan 38240, part C.T. 48C/175.
- 532 Part Lot 1 on D.P. 89308; and being area "G" on S.O. Plan 38240, part C.T. 57A/59.
- 335 Part Lot 4 on D.P. 7974; and being area "H" on S.O. Plan 38240, part C.T. 47D/172.

- 9 Part Section 24, Hutt District; and being area "I" on S.O. Plan 38240, part Proclamation B. 524361.1.
- 181 Part Section 24, Hutt District; and being area "J" on S.O. Plan 38240, part Proclamation B, 524361.1.
- 43 Part Lot 1 on D.P. 12008; and being area "K" on S.O. Plan 38240, part C.T. 479/168.
- 24 Part Lot 2 on D.P. 12008; and being area "L" on S.O. Plan 38240, part C.T. 479/170.

Third Schedule

Area m² Being

- 4 Part Lots 1 and 2, D.P. 7719; and being area "M" on S.O. Plan 38240, part *Gazette* notice B. 304615.4.
- Part area "A" on S.O. Plan 37065; and being area "N" on S.O. Plan 38240, part *Gazette* Notice B.668479.1.

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of October 2001.

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. (LINZ CPC/98/1041)

ln1485

Land Acquired for a Scenic Reserve—Dickeys Road, Belfast, Christchurch City

Pursuant to sections 20 (1), 28 and 48 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into:

- (a) The land described in the First Schedule hereto is hereby acquired for a scenic reserve, subject to the Reserves Act 1977, and shall vest in the Christchurch City Council on the date of publication hereof in the *New Zealand Gazette*.
- (b) A right of way easement described in the Second Schedule is hereby acquired over the land described in the Third Schedule to be held forever appurtenant to the land firstly described in the First Schedule hereto on the date of publication hereof in the *New Zealand Gazette*.
- (c) A right of way easement described in the Fourth Schedule is hereby acquired over the land described in the Fifth Schedule to be held forever appurtenant to the land secondly described in the First Schedule hereto on the date of publication hereof in the *New Zealand Gazette*.
- (d) A right to water stock described in the Sixth Schedule is hereby granted over the land described in the Seventh Schedule to be held forever appurtenant to the land described in the Eighth Schedule hereto on the date of publication hereof in the *New Zealand Gazette*.

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City First Schedule

Land for Scenic Reserve

Area ha Being

9.2340 Part R.S. 4893; shown as "Section 1" on S.O. Plan 303485.

1.6060 Part R.S. 4889 and 4876; shown as "Section 2" on S.O. Plan 303485.

Second Schedule

Description of Right of Way Easement (Public Access)

The full, free, uninterrupted, and unrestricted right, liberty, and privilege for the grantee, its servants, tenants, agents workmen, licensees and invitees (in common with the grantor, its tenants and any other person lawfully entitled so to do) from time to time and at all times by day and by night

to go, pass and repass with or without carriages, vehicles, motor vehicles, machinery and implements of any kind, over and along the land over which the right of way is granted or created

Third Schedule

Land Over Which Right of Way Easement is Taken

Area Being

86 Part R.S. 37301; marked "A" on S.O. Plan 303485

Fourth Schedule

Description of Right of Way Easement (Council Access)

The full, free, uninterrupted and unrestricted right, liberty, and privilege for the grantee, its servants, agents and workmen (in common with the grantor, its tenants and any other person lawfully entitled so to do) from time to time and at all times by day and by night to go, pass and repass with or without carriages, vehicles, motor vehicles, machinery and implements of any kind, over and along the land over which the right of way is granted or created.

Fifth Schedule

Land Over Which Right of Way Easement is Taken

Area Being

217 Part R.S. 37301; marked "B" on S.O. Plan 303485.

1107 Part R.S. 4876; marked "C" on S.O. Plan 303485.

Sixth Schedule

Description of Stock Water Easement

A right to water stock from the drain within the area described in the Seventh Schedule.

Seventh Schedule

Land Over Which Stock Water Easement is Taken

Area Being

1448 Part Section 1; marked "D" on S.O. Plan 303485.

Eighth Schedule

Appurtenant Land to Stock Water Easement

Part R.S. 4893. Balance certificate of title CB20B/57.

Dated at Auckland this 27th day of February 2002.

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. (LINZ CPC/1999/3483)

ln1533

Reserves Act 1977

Appointment of Trustee of the Hakataramea Racecourse Recreation Reserve

Under section 70 (2) of the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations Manager of the Canterbury Conservancy of the Department of Conservation, appoints the following person to be a trustee of the Hakataramea Racecourse Recreation Reserve:

Donald James McCaw of Hakataramea Valley.

Dated at Christchurch this 20th day of February 2002.

CHERYL COLLEY

(DOC D.O. RSR 009)

ln1446

Classification of Bethlehem Drainage Reserve

Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, the Tauranga District Council declares that, pursuant to section 16 (2A) of the Reserves Act 1977, the council, on 8 October 2001, approved the classification of the land described in the Schedule as local purpose reserve (road), subject to the provisions of the Reserves Act.

Schedule

South Auckland Land District—Tauranga District

Land to be Classified as Local Purpose Reserve (road) 1.0560 hectares, more or less, being area "A" on S.O. Plan 61823, and being part Lot 28, D.P. S. 81603, being part of the land contained in certificate of title 64B/344.

Dated at Tauranga this 6th day of March 2002.

PAULA THOMPSON, Chief Executive of the Tauranga District Council.

ln1592

Te Ture Whenua Māori Act 1993

Māori Freehold Land Set Aside as a Māori Reservation

Pursuant to section 338 (1) of Te Ture Whenua Māori Act 1993, on the recommendation of the Māori Land Court, the Māori freehold land described in the Schedule attached hereto is hereby set aside as a Māori reservation for the purpose of a marae complex for the common use and benefit of Te Oruanui Incorporated Society.

Schedule

Te Waipounamu Land District

Area Being

0.1012 All the land known as Lot 52, Ohai, situate in (more or Section 94, Block III, Wairio District of the Southland Land Registry and certificate of title

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of February 2002.

LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.

Ministry of Māori Development.

(MLC: H.O. 2/3/1/8; D.O. Appln. No. A20010006741)

Māori Freehold Land Set Aside as a Māori Reservation

Pursuant to section 338 (1) of Te Ture Whenua Māori Act 1993, on the recommendation of the Māori Land Court, the Māori freehold land described in the Schedule attached hereto is hereby set aside as a Māori reservation for the purpose of a marae complex for the common use and benefit of Te Oruanui Incorporated Society.

Schedule

Te Waipounamu Land District

Area ha
0.1012 All the land known as Lot 53, Ohai, situate in Section 94, Block III, Wairio District of the Southland Land Registry and certificate of title 133/267.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of February 2002.

LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.

Ministry of Māori Development.

(MLC: H.O. 2/3/1/8; D.O. Appln. No. A20010006741)

ln1448

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Authority for Enactment	Title or Subject-matter	Serial Number	Date of Enactment	Price Code	Retail
Road User Charges Act 1977	Road User Charges (Rates) Order 2002	2002/48	28/2/02	10-CX	\$3.60
Civil List Act 1979 and Higher Salaries Commission Act 1977	Civil List Determination 2002	2002/49	4/3/02	2-A	\$1.60

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the *cash price* and the *maximum charge* for the *total value* of *purchases* as follows:

Total Value of Purchases	Maximum Charge
\$12.00 and less	\$1.75 p&p
\$12.01 to \$30.00	\$3.50 p&p
\$30.01 and greater	\$5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookcentre, Commerce House, 360 Queen Street (P.O. Box 5513, Wellesley Street), Auckland; Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box 928), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch 1; and located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

151582

General Section

Southern Cross Healthcare

Insurance Companies (Ratings and Inspections) Act 1994

Change of Rating—Southern Cross Medical Care Society (Southern Cross)

Standard & Poor's on 21 February 2002, lowered its insurer financial strength and counterparty credit ratings on Southern Cross Medical Care Society (Southern Cross) to A+ from AA-.

The outlook is revised to "stable" from "negative".

The rating action also is extended to the travel subsidiary, Southern Cross Benefits Limited.

An A+ rating is at the "top end" of the New Zealand health insurance industry.

Southern Cross holds a market leadership position in New Zealand's health care financing market, supported by an excellent brand, sound financial structure, and an extensive distribution network throughout the country.

The stable outlook reflects the expectation that operating performance will stabilise in 2003 as the organisation's premium rate increases take effect and its business transformation begins to make an impact.

TERRY D. MOORE, Chief Financial Officer.

Note: This notice appears as a matter of public record. gs1527

New Zealand Gazette 2002 Deadlines

Easter Deadlines

New Zealand Gazette Edition—4 April 2002

Commercial Section Notices (Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer Acts):

The deadline for these notices will be 12.00 midday on Thursday, the 28th day of March 2002, due to the observance of Good Friday on the 29th day of March 2002 and Easter Monday on the 1st day of April 2002.

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand Gazette office by 12.00 midday on Tuesday, the 2nd day of April 2002.

Index

В	Keriere Gardening and Services Ltd.: 583
Bankruptcy Notices—	Knightwatch Surveillance Ltd.: 584 Lazarus Plumbing & Drainage Ltd.: 573
Notices: 570	Lewis Brothers Ltd.: 575
110tices. 370	Lockwood Autopainters Ltd.: 584
$^{\circ}$	Maber Services Ltd.: 582
	McDonough Duffy Electrical Company Ltd.: 583
Companies Act—	Megazines Ltd.: 572
Amalgamation of companies	Mobile Innovations NZ Ltd.: 574
Cricketers Arms Ltd.: 586	New Zealand Contributory Mortgage Brokers Ltd.: 574
Pharmacy One (North) Ltd.: 586	Northlands Motel Ltd.: 584
Pharmacy One (South) Ltd.: 586	Oxus Developments Ltd.: 581
Pharmacy One Ltd.: 586	P & S Company Ltd.: 572
Point Break Ltd.: 586	Peak Cables (1994) Ltd.: 582
Whakanui Stud Ltd.: 586	Pehiri Shearing Ltd.: 572
Cessation of business in New Zealand	Peterborough Developments Ltd.: 582
Australian Financial Management Corporation Pty Ltd.: 581	Quality Firewood & Garden Supplies Ltd.: 582
Consolidated Property Investments Pty Ltd.: 581	Showfreight (NZ) Ltd.: 582
National Consolidated Investments Pty Ltd.: 581 Disclaimers	Spencer Rd Developments Ltd.: 583
EO & LH Price Ltd.: 599	STR Holdings Ltd.: 572 STR Properties Ltd.: 572
Intention to extend time for registration of charges	Tax Ltd.: 575
Aero Enterprises Ltd.: 585	The New Zealand Mortgage and Finance Group Ltd.: 584
Karaka Bay Developments Ltd.: 585	The Taupo Joinery Co. (1998) Ltd.: 583
Robsan Enterprises Ltd.: 585	Westco Properties Ltd.: 583
Wessex Air Ltd.: 585	Westwood Beef (NZ) Ltd.: 583
Removals	Wigram Accommodation Ltd.: 572
99 Ltd.: 576	Conservation Act—
Anthony Nominees Ltd.: 580	Land notices
Australasian Manufacturing Ltd.: 577	Carterton: 600
Bullrush Wines Ltd.: 580	Queenstown Lakes: 600
C & Y Holding (NZ) Company Ltd.: 578	Rodney: 600
Calder Electronics Ltd.: 576	Criminal Justice Act—
Canterbury Jetranger Helicopter Ltd.: 578	Confiscation of motor vehicles: 590
Charisma Furniture Ltd.: 576 D G Hancock Associates Ltd.: 579	E
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Services Ltd.: 578	L
Directional Enterprises Ltd.: 579	Education Act—
Dress For Less Ltd.: 577	Dissolution of Board of Trustees and Appointment of Commissioner
EWT (NZ) Ltd.: 576	591
Imperial Choice Ltd.: 576	School mergers
Kalaraj Ltd.: 579	Awariki School/Waitahora School: 591
Label Systems Ltd.: 575	Environment Act—
Lightning Logistics (Australasia) Ltd.: 576	Reappointment of Parliamentary Commissioner for the Environment 589
Lightning Management Services Ltd.: 577	309
Mackay Inspection Ltd.: 579	F
Maidstone Building Systems Ltd.: 579	
Marmalade Holdings Ltd.: 578	Financial Reporting Act—
Morrisound Ltd.: 579 Oceantranz Ltd.: 577	Appointments/reappointments to Accounting Standards Review
R & G Sheaff Holdings Ltd.: 580	Board: 591
Red Beach Wine Centre Ltd.: 577	Fisheries (South Tasman Rise Orange Roughy Fishery) Regulations—
Retail Management Treasury Ltd.: 577	South Tasman Rise Orange Roughy Fishery Annual Catch limit: 592
Richhold Company Ltd.: 578	Forests (West Coast Accord) Act— Land notices
Tempest Ltd.: 579	Buller: 601, 602, 603
The White House (2000) Ltd.: 580	Grey: 601, 602, 603
Viaduct Servicentre (1983) Ltd.: 580	Westland: 601, 602
Wacobi NZ Ltd.: 580	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Westside Community Church Trust: 578	Н
Woods Builders Ltd.: 575	TT 1 A 1
Restoration to the Register of Companies	Honours and Awards—
Set Up Konstruction Ltd.: 585	Queen's Service Order: 589
Winding up/liquidations	Royal Victorian Order: 589 Housing Act—
2000 Ltd.: 573	Land notice
Abraham's Way Ltd.: 574 Allennium Ltd.: 575	Christchurch City: 603
Aluminium Specialties NZ Ltd.: 574	chilistenaren etty. 005
ASF Ltd.: 581	I
Bean Rock Developments Ltd.: 573	I
Buller Johnston Life & Financial Services Ltd.: 572	Incorporated Societies Act—
Central Installation Company Ltd.: 581	Dissolution of societies: 588 Insurance Companies (Ratings and Inspections) Act—
Coastal Barging Ltd.: 573	Ratings and inspections
Digiprint Ltd.: 573	Southern Cross Medical Care Society: 610
Fast Penrose Ltd.: 582	Southern Cross Medical Care Society. 010
GTT Ltd.: 575	J
Henderson Seafood Supermarket Ltd.: 573	
Jasper Lee Manufacturing Ltd.: 584	Judicature Act—
John Foreman & Associates Ltd.: 574	Appointments: 591

L	Marriage Act—
Land Notices—	Lists of marriage celebrants: 597 Marriage celebrants removed from list: 597
Other Cities	Medicines Act—
Christchurch: 608	Classification of medicines: 593
Wellington: 606	Consent to the distribution of changed medicines: 593
Other Districts	Consent to the distribution of new medicines: 592
Stratford: 606	Consent to the distribution of new medicines. 392
Roading Cities	P
Christchurch: 606, 607	Г
Dunedin: 606	Private Bills—
Hutt: 608	The Royal New Zealand Foundation of the Blind Bill 2002: 590
Invercargill: 606	Private Schools Conditional Integration Act—
Napier: 605	Supplementary integration agreements: 591, 592
Roading Districts	Property Law Act—
Franklin: 604	Receipt of income from mortgaged property: 589
Hauraki: 605	Public Audit Act—
Rodney: 604	Appointment of Controller and Auditor-General: 589
South Taranaki: 607	Public Trust Act—
South Vaikato: 605	The Public Trust common fund interest rates: 598
Stratford: 604	The Public Trust common fund interest rules: 598
Waipa: 605	The Fuotie Trust common fund interest futes. 576
Western Bay of Plenty: 607	R
Land Transfer Act—	N
Disclaimers	Receiverships Act—
EO & LH Price Ltd.: 599	Appointment and release of receivers and managers
	Cycle Technology Ltd.: 571
Land Registrar notices Auckland: 586	IT Media Ltd.: 571
	Link Distributors Ltd.: 571
Christchurch: 587, 588	Regulations (Acts and Regulations Publication Act)—
Dunedin: 588	Civil List Determination 2002 (S.R. 2002/49): 610
Hamilton: 586, 587	Road User Charges (Rates) Order 2002 (S.R. 2002/48): 610
Wellington: 587	Reserves Act—
Law Practitioners Act—	Appointments
Removal of name from Roll of Barristers and Solicitors: 591	Hakataramea Racecourse Recreation Reserve: 609
Local Government Act—	Reserves Districts
Boundary alteration notices: 603	Tauranga: 609
M	ruarunga. 00)
171	T
Maori Land Act (Te Ture Whenua Maori Act)—	1
Land notices	Transport Act—
Te Waipounamu: 609	Motorcycle declarations: 600